CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 6333103

President - Ron Stefani General Manager - Eric Tynan
V!ce Presndeng - Silvestre Montejano 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director ~ Adriana Melgoza

Director — James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director — Glenn Oania

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2017 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

-

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 17, 2017 —
motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter to Monterey One Water informing them Director James Cochran was
appointed as the alternate representative to the Monterey One Water Board of

Directors seat for Castroville and replacing General Manager J. Eric Tynan effective
December 1, 2017.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

ACWA JPIA, Vol. 38, No. 5 — No rate increases for the Liability Program renewal
The Monterey County Weekly — Basin Invasion, New maps show seawater has
continued creeping inland, threatening water supply

The Monterey Herald — Moratorium on new Salinas Valley wells advised

The Monterey Herald — Pure Water Monterey, Marina Coast alternative water
supply proposals get attention

N —

P ow



5.

AGENDA, Page 2
November 21, 2017
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

California American Water's DWR 2017 Water Desalination Grant Proposal
(Castroville pipeline attachment 14) on the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project benefits

The Monterey Herald — Officials discuss how to handle looming water supply
problems

Monterey County Weekly — A picture of seawater intrusion in Marina’s aquifers is
unveiled

PRESENTATION:

1.

Hinricher, Douglas & Porter LLP, Certified Public Accountants to present audit
report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 — Gary Porter and Brian J. Cousino,
CPA’s

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 17-7, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District to Accept Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2017, as Prepared by Hinricher, Douglas & Porter, Certified Public Accountants —
motion item

Resolution No. 17-8, Authorizing A Financial Assistance Application For
Enhancement Of Existing Castroville Water Infrastructure — motion item

Award bid for 630,000 gallon Welded Steel Tank Painting Project — motion item
Accept Castroville CSD Moss Landing Sewer System Risk Assessment prepared by
Akel Engineering Group, Inc. — motion item

Discuss purchase of radio upgrades for water and sewer systems for $15,956 and
have contractor install — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Report on California-Nevada Section, AWWA Annual Fall Conference 2017,
October 23-26, 2017, Reno, NV — Eric Tynan, General Manager

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 #4 and #5 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation —
President Ron Stefani and General Manager Eric Tynan

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone
1 and Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements - Eric
Tynan, General Manager

Second reading of Ordinance No. 68 An Ordinance to Enforce Separate Metering or
Sub Metering of Individual Units in Multi-Unit Structures — motion item

Paul W. Davis, AlA Architect with The Paul Davis Partnership request on behalf of
the Housing Authority to continue with master meters for the new construction of all
their apartments — motion item

Update on North County Recreation and Park District tax measure and 4™ quarter
(April-June 2016/2017) and 1% quarter (July-September 2017/2018) reports on
extended recreation services activities — Eric Tynan, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.

Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, President and
Director James Cochran



AGENDA, Page 3
November 21, 2017
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors
GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of October 2017 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the

ot
All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Fedekdokdkdehddkdkkk *% *%

Certification of Posting
| certify that on November 17, 2017, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, California, Novem
Y

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary

17, 2017.




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
| October 17, 2017

President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Ron Stefani, Vice President Silvestre Montejano, Director Glenn Oania and
Director James Cochran

Absent: Director Adriana Melgoza

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Lloyd Lowrey, Grant T. Leonard, Mike McCullough, Starla Warren and Carolina Sahagun

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
At the request of President Ron Stefani, Vice President Silvestre Montejano led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. President Ron Stefani called for Public Comments — none received

CONSENT CALENDAR

1 A motion was made by Silvestre Montejano and seconded by James Cochran to approve the minutes
of the September 19, 2017 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Montejano, Oania, Cochran and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza

Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter of acknowledgment to Castroville CSD from Special District Risk Management Authority
(SDRMA) for having a no “paid” workers’ compensation claims for program year 2016-17.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey County Farm Bureau — Implementing a plan to bring our ground water into sustainable yield

2. The Monterey Herald — County water agency OK with more ‘Salinas Valley wastewater for Pure Water
Monterey expansion

3. The Monterey Herald — Peninsula mayors could ask CPUC to maintain larger water supply project
despite reduced local demand

4. The Modesto Bee - If governor signs it, Gray’s new law would add fairness to water disputes

5 Bay Area News Group — California lawmakers approve $4 billion ballot measure for parks and water
projects

Informational items accepted as presented
PRESENTATIONS:

1 Monterey One Water formerly Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency (MRWPCA)
explains the reason for the name change — Mike McCullough, MPA thanked the Board for their time
and informed the Board that they are asking all member entities to approve the name change for
MRWPCA to Monterey One Water. MRWPCA has expanded its mission and the name Monterey One
Water is more fitting. They are looking to expand their sphere of influence and looking to provide
cooperative water solutions. Mr. McCullough answered any question and concerns the Board and
public had. (Director Adriana Melgoza arrives at 4:42 p.m.) ; O 4



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 17-6 Approving the Second Amendment of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for
the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency to Change the Name of the Agency to
“Monterey One Water” — A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to
approve Resolution No. 17-6 Approving the Second Amendment of the Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement for the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency to Change the Name of the
Agency to “Monterey One Water”. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Montejano, Oania, Cochran, Melgoza and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

First reading of Ordinance No. 68 An Ordinance to Enforce Separate Metering or Sub Metering of
Individual Units in Multi-Unit Structures — President Ron Stefani introduced and waived the first reading
of Ordinance No. 68 an Ordinance to Enforce Separate Metering or Sub Metering of Individual Units in
Multi-Unit Structures. Ordinance No. 68 can be viewed on pages 29-32 of the board packet. General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that Ordinance No. 59 requires that individual units in multi-
unit building or structures be separately metered, while allowing sub metering in certain circumstances,
to encourage water conservation and the efficient use of water. However, Ordinance No. 59 did not
have any penalties if these policies were not followed and Ordinance No. 68 does enforce penalties.
Present at this meeting was Starla Warren, President/CEO and Carolina Sahgun, Senior Community
Development Planner with the Monterey County Housing Authority Development Corporation. There
are two multifamily apartments in Castroville that are managed by the Housing Authority and will be
demolished. These apartments currently have master meters. In their place will be new multifamily
energy efficient apartments. The first apartment complex is located on Seymour, Haight and Pajaro
Street and has 30 units (adding an additional 6 units). The other apartment complex is located on
Speegle Street with 18 units. Ms. Warren stated that the cost of installing separate meters for all these
units would be a phenomenal expense for the Housing Authority. They would prefer sub metering
individual units in these multi-unit structures and will not have a problem reporting the water use to
Castroville CSD. Ms. Warren also answered any questions the Board or public had regarding. this
project.

Approval of “Certification Pay” $1 pay increase per hour for each certification received that was pre-
approved by the General Manager per CCSD Employee Handbook, Section 8.5 (contingent on
completing the initial CCSD probationary period and satisfy the current job specification certification for
new employees) for Operator Jonathan Varela, $2 pay increase per hour for California Class B Driver
License and Backflow; effective November 9, 2017. For Operator Alex Torres, $3 pay increase per
hour for California Class B Driver License, Backflow and Water Treatment Grade 2; effective
December 21, 2017 (subject to Board approval) - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board
that the two new operators are working out great. Both have passed the certifications mentioned and
with Board approval is requesting to increase the pay on the day specified for the two new operators
upon completion of their probationary period. By the District providing competitive pay, it will retain
qualified staff. Both of these new operators have their Water Treatment, Water Distribution, Backflow
and California Class B Driver License. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Adriana
Melgoza to approve the certification pay of $2 effective November 9, 2017 for Operator Jonathan
Varela and certification pay of $3 effective December 21, 2017 for Operator Alex Torres (contingent on
completing the initial CCSD probationary period). The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Montejano, Oania, Cochran, Melgoza and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:



4.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

Appoint Director James Cochran to replace General Manager Eric Tynan’s as the alternate
representative for Castroville CSD to the Monterey One Water seat; formerly MRWPCA — General
Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that he is currently the alternate for Castroville CSD on the
Monterey One Water seat and is willing to relinquish the position to Director James Cochran. Director
James Cochran is currently the representative for the x-officio seat for the Moss landing area for
Castroville CSD. However, the x-officio seat for Moss Landing is about to expire on November 30,
2017. Director Cochran expressed that he is interested in replacing General Manager Eric Tynan as
the alternate representative on the Monterey One Water Board of Directors. A motion is made by
Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Silvestre Montejano to appoint Director James Cochran as the
alternate representative to the Monterey One Water seat effective December 1, 2017. The motion
carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Montejano, Oania, Cochran, Melgoza and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1.

Update on request for Monterey One water formerly MRWPCA Board of Directors to preserve the ex-
officio seat on the Monterey One Water Board of Directors for one person residing in the territory
comprising the jurisdiction of the former Moss Landing County Sanitation District, which is due to expire
on November 30, 2017, to be appointed by action of the Castroville CSD — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that he had attended and addressed the Monterey One Water board formerly the
MRWPCA at their scheduled meeting to request that the board consider permanently keeping the ex-
officio seat for Moss Landing that is due to expire on November 30, 2017. This item was on the
Monterey One Water agenda but it was not a motion item and it appears that they plan to let the seat
die as scheduled. Castroville CSD at least made an effort to try to retain the seat.

Paul W. Davis, AIA Architect with The Paul Davis Partnership present on behalf of the Housing Authority
requesting to continue with master meters for the new construction of all their apartments — General
Manager recommended the Board table this item one more time. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and
seconded by Silvestre Montejano to table this item to the next regularly scheduled board meeting, which
will be November 21, 2017. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Montejano, Oania, Cochran, Melgoza and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors

Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation and Alternate Director for the
Small Water System/Disadvantaged Community Seat on the Board of Directors for the Salinas Valley
GSA - President Ron Stefani informed the Board that General Manager Morisoil for the Little Bear
Mutual Water Company in King City does meet the qualifications outlined by the GSA legal counsel to
be appointed as the Alternate Director for the Small Water System/Disadvantage Community Seat on
the Board of Directors for the Salinas Valley GSA. At this meeting they also hired a General
Manager/Director for the GSA. Consultants Kennedy Jenks were hired to go after Prop 1 money and
Ron Stefani was appointed to an executive committee for budget and personnel.

Update on levels for Well #2, #3 #4 and #5 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the

current well levels as of October 1, 2017 were as follows: Well #2 is currently at -15.9 feet below sea

level and September 1, 2017 it was -19.3 feet below sea level. Well #3 is currently at —45.5 feet below

sea level and September 1, 2017 it was —50.2 feet below sea level, and Well #4 is at -60.7 feet below

sea level and September 1, 2017 it was —65.9 feet below sea level. Well #5 is currently at -34.5 feet

below sea level and September 1, 2017 it was 36.1. A graph of the well trends for the months August

2015 through October 2017 can be viewed on page 33 of the board packet. General Manager Eric

Tynan stated that all the well levels except for Well #5 are rising again. Well #5 is the deeper well'and N P
not recharging as quickly as the other wells are.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

5. Update on putting Tank 4 recoating project out to bid — General Manger Eric Tynan let the Board know
that the invitation to bid was published in the Weekly and the sealed bids received will be publicly
opened at 2:01 p.m. on the 7" of November in the District's board room. Directors Ron Stefani and
Glenn Oania will be present for the opening of the bids. At the November 21, 2017 board meeting a
contractor will be selected for the 630,000 Gallon Welded Steel Tank Painting Project.

6. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements - General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board
know that the grant application that was submitted to the State Water Resource Control Board by
Castroville CSD was returned because it was not in the specific format that they wanted. Castroville
CSD is currently working to resubmit the application in the format they have requested.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — President Ron Stefani reported to the Board that at
this meeting Monterey One Water Received an update on the Pure Water Monterey project costs and
estimated cost of water. They also reviewed an amendment to the MRWPCA-MPWMD Groundwater
Replenishment Project Cost Sharing Agreement.

2. Update on meetings/an educational class attended by the Directors ~ President Ron Stefani, along with
General Manager Eric Tynan and Office Manager Lidia Santos attended the 2017 CSDA Annual
Conference and Exhibitor Showcase in Monterey, this past September. They each provided an update
on the courses attended and each thought they received beneficial information for the District. General
Manager Eric Tynan also informed the Board that he had cancelled going to the conference in Houston,
Texas due to the Hurricane Harvey and instead requested to attend the AWWA conference in Reno,
Nevada next week.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager’s Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions

2. Operation’s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4.Financial Reports ~ Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - September 2017. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Oania to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Montejano, Oania, Cochran, Melgoza and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 17, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Silvestre Montejano and seconded by Adriana Melgoza
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Montejano, Oania, Cochran, Melgoza and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors

The meéting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

i?espectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board President



CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

October 18,2017

Mr. Paul Sciuto, General Manager
Monterey One Water

5 Harris Court, Bldg. D
Monterey, CA 93940

Subject: Appointment of Alternate
Dear Mr. Sciuto:

The Castroville Community Services District (CCSD) Board of Directors met on October 17,
2017 and duly appointed Director James R. Cochran as an alternate representative to the
Monterey One Water Board of Directors as he is replacing General Manager J. Eric Tynan.
Director Ron Stefani continues to be CCSD’s primary representative. Please update your records
to reflect this change as of December 1, 2017 as the ex-officio seat for Moss Landing on the
Monterey One Water Board of Directors is due to expires on November 30, 2017.

As required by section 3.01 of the JPA, each representatives of CCSD is either an elected official
or an officer or an employee of the CCSD and shall serve solely at the pleasure of the governing
board of CCSD. Meeting notices, board packets, committee information, and other materials
may be sent to CCSD’s representative and alternate at the following addresses:

Ron Stefani James Cochran
10961 McDougall Street 8272 Moss Landing
Castroville, CA 95012 Moss Landing, CA 95039

Should you have any further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Moreover, the Castroville Community Services District looks forward to participating as a
member of the Monterey One Water Board of Directors.

Sincerely,

Lidia Santos
Secretary to the Board

09



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

Vol. 38 No. 5 : September/October 2017

No Rate Increoses For The Liability Progrom Renewal

For the third consecutive year,
the members will receive no
overall increase to fund the Li-
ability Program; the Executive
Committee elected to maintain
the expiring rate, thus 2017-18 is
$3.0695 per $100 of payroll.

Similar to last year’s Pro-
gram, the JPIA retains a $5 mil-
lion self-insured retention and
purchases reinsurance from a
variety of carriers. Coverage, a
‘total of $60 million, for the up-
~_coming Program year was se-

ured at expiring limits. Carriers
remain the same at the respec-
tive layers.

At the August 29 and 30,
2017, Liability Committee and
Executive Committee meetifigs,
the Committees underwent the

annual review of the Liability not part of the risk-sharing pool. This Program is with XL Catlin and JPIA is
Program. Discussed were Memo- -+ pleased to announce that for this renewal period it was able to secure higher
randum of Coverage amendments, limits for the 2017-18 Program year, the limit is $3 million per occurrence

reinsurance, and pool pricing for the  rather than $2 million. Member deductibles remain the same as last year and
next year, as well as changes to the are as follows:

Cyber Liability limits. ® $10,000 deductible for revenues below $5 million
Similar to last year’s renewal, » $25,000 deductible for revenues from $5 million to $25 million
subsidence coverage is capped at » 350,000 revenues above $25 million
$20 million per occurrence. For any questions, please contact the Member Services staff at member@
Lastly, the Cyber Liability Pro- acwajpia.com.

gram is a commercial product and is sty by Karen Thesing, Director of Insurance Services

Inside This Issue ...

I PIB G ORIEICHS i3s3 55555585 s e sesseves v e s se s et et e se s 2 2017 Meeting Calendar..........ccecvvvvrececseesonsresesessoon, S N A 6

mployee Banefits 2018 RONBWAL......c..ooeveeeeeeeeee oo 3 Statement Of Ownership, Management & Cireulafion ...........ceeceeveenne, é

............................... 2017 Fall Conference News




a0 ; no

;i!
ST : 2

>F "9NSSI Y] SSOIPPE 0] SUOBPUII

- ~WODRI I 1T "SIV PIBOQ VIMODIN
, mﬂ 03 WIN321 [[,9Y SABS UIPURL]

“3ULLINDD0 ST UOISNIJUL 91} JO Yonwl

mﬁp % 3013811 3:83&3 oy GayIeq

ouer Smgmmzw, £unop skes Lo[eA

seuIpes a1 ul wsjqo.d 81q & axBY 9M
Y3 ST MoyS sdew Y3 Y UIY] T,

. "UOISNIIUL J51BMESS JO IaSuIqrey

©—PLIOU JO S[PAS] PajEsa[e SULMOYS
aIe S[[oM S I9Te [BD JO 2UOS sAes

.mm::mm sarpddns yorya a3epA [BD 10F

_ewwamﬁ JOLISIP ‘Of[IuRIS epuslg YSK
' SUMI WI9DUOD ‘VIMDIA JO 9PISIND
119y 3snf mou s1 31 ‘Jusuntedap

101 u1 o]doad XIS 2JomM 21913 Z00T Ul

10 SUIED JSILJ SSOA USYM meSE%g
03 93NqLIIE S[BIOHFO LU YOIYM D38
Ieak B pasea[ar sem dews s, Jeak ST,

y8nop 1eak-oAly € Jo pua [1e3 a1 MOYS

pearsu [ pue ‘98n[ap squim Jsed
13 q yoeduur 210§3q S[PAS] IofeMpUNOLS
30952 [[im sdewt 10T Y3 SUBOW BT,
uE«Bvs:Em out Eﬂogmm o [reyures

i

XOJ SIBA 0] 0} U0 SIB] I pres Sur
-Joau T A[n[ 93 18 ‘UIueL] Le319q

- 3[00] £31]} 930J2q 5104 HOO] 0F A[I]

aae sdew JO 398 3XoU 313 IRL]} SuTURaW
 “oununs jxeu sdetu UOISNIUL £10T
91y aseafau 0] s1oadxe AousSe oy,

‘S[[os pouOpUEBqR YInoiyy

~ Supando0 3q 03 pazoadsns i 1 Inq

“ULAOTUN SUTRUEA A[[EDTIIRA § ma&ﬁmﬁﬁ

ST J97BM 1]} Moy sAes ‘sdetu atj) 918a1d
03 ﬁmm:_mﬁw oy sazTeuUe OUM ‘SSOA

"JSB0D 91f) BL[1 03
vﬁu»sncums ‘sqojq ord.nd payoeiep i
ooy fag dew 5y UQ oHNDE 300J-00F
QY] Ul UOSTLOUI JO SPUB[ST 9J2I0SIP,, S[[BD
- 850/ BIBWIE], ISIBO[0IPAY VIMDIA Feym

Sumeasd ‘premumMop PaJeISIU SeY JajeM
-89S ‘SBale JUI0S Ul 1BY} ATOAODSIP 93 ST
sdew ay) Jo uoHE[RASI SUNSOIDIUL JSOU

oy, ‘Teondoa auo8 Isnf s i—rapmbe 1emof

~TeYs 3t} UT SUIAOWU ST JOJEMEDS NG
.uou,mgvcscuw a3 ojul saje[ootad 3

| JBTJ) 0S I9ARY SEUI[ES 9 UJ J91eM sdely.

YoIyM ‘Urep 1aqqna oy o] s3oefoxd 0)

; : mm@ ayi oy .mv:m_m.c 29413 4o mocmhmmnnm Y3 SMOYS pue ‘G861 wuc_m :o_m:.:suo EmEmucmzom
53B661q 8y} S1o9j42d ‘erep 5L0Z Buisn 484ihbe aoovfoov ay3 ..8 nmE :o_w?_uE hmumzmmm gcmump o m&y:sou mr_ 1

- s9mnqriie Eﬁsmum?mﬁom 15130]01pAY

JOTURS VMAMDIAL oIy JudtioduBApe
OU JS0TU[e PIMOT[S 19JInDE J00J-08T 913

ul woISnIuT Iajemeag isdewt a3 4q

P[B2ASI SMBU POOS SWIOS ST 2IPYT,

«KalleA seules
ay3 ul wajgoid
Biq e aAey dMs,

‘det Toynbe 300§-00% Y3 U SUI].

- INOJU0O 9t JO 98P LIAISEIYIN0S A
Suore 1ySLI S[[eM IN0J SBY 3880 BULIBTAl
Ajddns 1018 JI9T3 03 JEDI) [BIIED)SIXD
UE SW009q SN TRYM MOYS SdeLu mau
AT PLUSIC IOTEA IS8OD BULIBIN 913 £q

Io7em patjddns oae oym PI) 10 JoM

~10J 3]} PUE BULIETA JO SJUSPISAL 10

, ,omaﬁuﬁ

D[N YHMm 3@%& REXAYY Emamm ue ‘9

-mbe sodoop € WOy 198 JI3Y) JO J[BY

12130 9y} 398 L4911 {pIQ 3104 JPULIOY Y}
| PUE BULIBIA] ‘SBUITES JO SIUOPIST 93 J0F

Aueuwr [[93 ued sdew worsnpuI

1e1eM Sup[uLIp I Jrey A[g8nor sopraord
ose Joyinbe jery, ‘siemoid Auew 10] uon
-e8p11 Jo 90unos Arerurid e ‘(qadap sy 1oy
paurer) 1aymbe J003-00F 93 OJUI—3[qR
-SIUN oY) SUD[ELU ‘S[[o/ S[NOJ 2IM
—UOTSTLIIU JOJEMEDS JO JUSIUADUBAPE
JUEDIFIUSIS S[BIADI BIED STOT UL FH6T
03 3(0eq Sunep Teak £q Ieak ‘uoIsnIUL
S JO SOUI] IN0JU0D MOYs ScleTl AT,
‘GuruLie[e SINSaI 9y punoj Ay,
's1ostAzadng jo pieog Aunop auy pue
preoq J1atp 03 sARUT UOISTLITUL IDJBMEDS
ST0Z 9u3 pajuesard £ouady s90inosay
1018 M £3uno) ASI03UOIA 913 WY
~ systSojoapAy ‘Gupesw [T AL e U]
yst1 3e sarddns 1eyem [ediorunu pue ¢
J—Eﬁsuzmﬁ Sumind ‘padumndieso mﬁmp st
UISEq Y], ‘9WIAL} B SIBYS SOLI
-018 93 ‘UISeq JOIBMPUNOID)
£S][BA SEUI[ES U3 0JUT IO}
. -anj uDUBAPE J9JBMEIS
MOU[s AU} UaYMm I ‘SOLI0IS

Iojemeas s AunoD) £2191u0

N_Esm pineg Ag

‘Ayddns 131em BUjULs1eaIL} PUBlul Buidaan
DANUIUIO) SEY J3JeAeas MOUS Saew May

uojseAuj uiseg

S



Moratorium on new Salinas
Valley wells advised

By Jim J

1, Monterey Herald

POSTED: 10/18/17, 6:09 PM PDT UPDATED: 6 HRS AGO

1 COMMENT

Salinas >> Despite a recommendation from Monterey County Water Resources Agency
hydrologists to implement a moratorium on new wells and other measures in the northern
Salinas Valley groundwater basin, it’s unlikely county water agency officials will support such a
move any time soon.

On Monday, the county water agency board indicated it prefers to engage the community,
including those most affected by the restrictions such as the Salinas Valley agricultural
industry, and conduct additional analysis before considering implementation of the new well
moratorium or any other measures. The board called for conducting community forums on the
agency hydrologists’ findings and advice contained in a report entitled “Recommendations to
Address the Expansion of Seawater Intrusion in the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin.” It also
called for commencing a study on the long-term viability of tapping the Salinas Valley’s deep
aquifer for additional water supply, along with the potential scope and cost of the
recommendations before taking specific action.

Board member Ken Ekelund said the study and recommendations are “such a big deal we have
to allow the community to absorb this before we do anything.”

At the same time, board member Deidre Sullivan argued “drastic change is needed” and
groundwater conditions indicated the basin was at a “tipping point.”

The hydrologists’ analysis came in response to an agency report showing seawater intrusion
migrating deeper into the Salinas Valley’s underground water supplies and spreading in the
400-foot aquifer as groundwater levels dropped according to data collected from 2013-15. That
prompted county water officials to call for a plan of action to respond to the developments.

The resulting analysis included six recommendations:

 Implement an immediate moratorium on groundwater extractions from new wells in the
400-foot aquifer within the “area of impact,” where seawater intrusion is worsening, except for
agency monitoring wells and Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project wells.

» Enhance and expand the CSIP service area.

» After CSIP expansion, terminate all existing groundwater pumping within the area of impact,
except municipal wells, and agency and CSIP wells.

» Initiate and proceed with destroying abandoned wells in part of the basin known as Zone 2B.

« Implement an immediate moratorium on groundwater extractions from new wells in the
basin’s deep aquifer until the long-term viability analysis is completed.

» And, initiate and proceed with the analysis.

Water agency board members and the public raised questions about the potential for CSIP
expansion, argued in favor of allowing replacement wells, and called for addressing the entire
Salinas Valley basin instead of focusing on a part of it, for coordinating any action with the



Salinas Valley groundwater sustainability agency’s efforts, and for developing new water
supplies before considering any pumping restrictions.

Advertisement
Senior hydrologist Howard Franklin told the board the analysis and its recommendations was
intended to “start a conversation” and that continuing analysis is planned. However, he also
acknowledged a lack of agency resources to pursue anything beyond community outreach,
though he pointed out the agency has the legal authority to regulate groundwater pumping.

“We have no clear idea how to move forward,” Franklin said, though he added that the agency
can go ahead independently of the groundwater sustainability agency, which is expected to
take years to develop its own plans.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

13



Pure Water Monterey, Marina
Coast alternative water supply
proposals get attention

POSTED: 11/06/17, 6:50 PM PST | UPDATED: 1 DAY AGO
0 COMMENTS

Monterey >> A state Public Utilities Commission judge has left the door open for additional
hearings next spring on potential expansion of the Pure Water Monterey recycled water
project. That could lead to a smaller California American Water desalination plant or serve as a
bridge if the desal project is delayed, even as Monterey Peninsula water officials ponder a
Marina Coast Water District proposal to provide an additional temporary water supply.

During CPUC hearings last week to address a number of key desal project issues, Judge Gary
Weatherford suggested the Pure Water Monterey expansion proposal could be addressed in
more detail at subsequent hearings, perhaps in April, if a formal request is made. Planning and
Conservation League representative Jonas Minton indicated he would make the request,
according to Peninsula water activist George Riley, who is a formal participant in the CPUC’s
desal project proceeding.

“I think it’s exciting because there are low-cost options out there for ratepayers,” Riley said.

Riley said Monday that Minton had been advocating for additional consideration of alternative
water supplies for the Peninsula for more than a month. He added that there “seemed to be a
lot of interest” in additional hearings on the issue during last week’s hearings at CPUC
headquarters in San Francisco. He acknowledged the additional hearings could end up
delaying the CPUC’s schedule for considering a permit for the Cal Am desal project, further
underscoring the need for a fall-back position.

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District general manager Dave Stoldt told the
Peninsula mayors water authority technical advisory committee during a meeting Monday that
the district board and the Monterey One Water board would be asked this month to authorize
spending $480,000 on additional analysis and preparatory work for the Pure Water Monterey
expansion proposal in advance of possible hearings.

Last month, Monterey One Water submitted testimony to the CPUC outlining potential
expansion options for the current Pure Water Monterey advanced water treatment plant. The
plant is designed to produce 3,500 acre-feet of water per year as part of the effort to create a
new Peninsula water supply in conjunction with Cal Am’s proposed desal plant to offset the
state-ordered cutback in pumping from the Carmel River.

The expansion options ranged from a $6.9 million, 650-acre-foot per year expansion to a $51.6
million, 2,250-acre-foot per year addition to a $132.9 million, 3,570-acre-foot per year
doubling of the plant capacity.

Meanwhile, water authority executive director Jim Cullem asked the committee to weigh in on
Marina Coast proposals to temporarily sell about 1,700 acre-feet per year in additional water
to the Peninsula through the water management district and the Seaside basin watermaster to
further meet the Peninsula’s water demand over the next 6-10 years. The Marina Coast
proposal emerged as a result of talks between the water district, which has opposed the desal
project and claimed its slant feeder wells would negatively impact its underground water



supply, and the authority, water management district, Monterey One Water, city of Marina
and Cal Am. The proposal is aimed at avoiding threatened litigation and the resulting cost and
delay.

Combined, the recycled water and Marina Coast proposals with Cal Am’s authorized Carmel
River allocation would provide nearly 11,000 acre-feet of water supply per year for the
Peninsula, which is already using less than that.

Cullem said the committee will recommend the water authority board continue talks with
Marina Coast while also advocating for timely CPUC approval of the Cal Am desal plant. He
said the authority needed to “hedge its bets” and continue talks with Marina Coast. He also
expressed concern that new discussions around alternative water supplies could affect the
overall CPUC schedule and the ability to meet the state water board’s cutback order
milestones.

But committee member and Coalition of Peninsula Businesses representative John Narigi
blasted any suggestion the authority should support anything but the Cal Am desal project,
especially given the time and effort already devoted to backing the proposal. Narigi said it’s
“crazy” the community isn’t united on a water supply solution after so many years of shortages.
He even suggested the community might only wake up if the cutback order went into effect and
that perhaps the Peninsula should return to the defunct regional desal project.

Currently, Cal Am project manager Chris Cook said the schedule calls for CPUC approval by
June 30 next year, just three months before the cutback order’s Sept. 30 milestone deadline.
The CPUC has said it expects to release a final combined environmental impact document by
mid-March, and could certify the document by mid-April.

The increasing attention to alternative water supplies come amid increasing concerns Cal Am’s
proposed desal project could be delayed or even scuttled by litigation, and discussions about a
downsized 4.2 million gallon per day desal plant even smaller than the currently proposed 6.4
mgd plant, which was reduced from 9.6 mgd as a result of the approval of the Pure Water
Monterey project.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

15



Castroville Pipeline Attachment 14

Project Benefits

The Castroville Pipeline (CVP) will directly benefit the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin (SVGB),
an impaired aquifer, and customers in Castroville who historically relied on water extracted
from the SVGB. The CVP will deliver desalinated water produced by the Desalination Plant of
the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (MPWSP) to distribution systems in Castroville,
thereby acting as in-lieu recharge for the SVGB. The SVGB has been experiencing seawater
intrusion since the mid-20™" century and this project represents one of the major improvement
efforts intended to minimize, if not reverse, the state of impairment of this aquifer. This benefit
will be realized year-round as the Desalination Plant will be producing water consistently.

The CVP is a component of the MPWSP, a conjunctive-use project being undertaken by
California American Water Company (CAW) that will create a sustainable, reliable water supply
for the Monterey Peninsula via a Desalination Plant, enhancements to the existing Aquifer
Storage and Recovery system, and related distribution infrastructure. Some of the water
generated by the MPWSP will be delivered to Castroville via the CVP, while the rest will benefit
customers in cities around the Monterey Peninsula and will protect the Carmel River and
Seaside Groundwater Basin (refer to Document 6 Attachment 21 for discussion of benefits from
the MPWSP). The CVP is especially important as Castroville is classified as a severely
disadvantaged community (see Attachment 22), and the water delivered will directly benefit
this community.

The Desalination Plant of the MPWSP is sized for a capacity of 6.4 million gallons per day
(MGD). As described in Attachment 6, the Desalination Plant will draw its source water from
subsurface slant wells at the coast. The slant wells will primarily draw seawater, but will
inevitably draw a small amount of brackish water from the SVGB. It was agreed that the volume
of SVGB water used as source water for the Desalination Plant would be returned to customers
in Castroville who typically rely on water from this basin (per the Settlement Agreement
reached on June 14, 2016; attached as Document 1 of Attachment 21). At least 690 AFY will be
delivered as return water via the Castroville Pipeline as in-lieu recharge water for the impaired
Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin. If the volume of source water determined to be derived from
the SVGB exceeds or does not meet the 690 AFY allotment, protocol for CalAm regarding the
return water delivery is provided in the Settlement Agreement. The total water supply created
by the Desalination Plant is considered to be 6,252 AFY, as this is the total amount that will be
delivered to the cities in the Monterey Peninsula (refer to Document 4 in Attachment 21).

The current water source for customers in Castroville, groundwater extracted from the SVGB, is
becoming increasingly saline as seawater intrudes into the basin (average TDS of 621 mg/L in
2016, max TDS of 1143 mg/L). The desalinated product water that will be delivered via the CVP
will be of much higher quality (TDS projected to be approximately 90 mg/L) than the water
currently being used in Castroville. A list of benefits from the project follow:

e Minimize, if not reverse, seawater intrusion in the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin;
e Provide and transport a reliable water supply of at least 690 AFY from the MPWSP

Desalination Plant to customers in Castroville, a severely disadvantaged community;
e Provide a water supply of improved water quality to customers in Castroville.

DWR 2017 Water Desalination Grant Proposal California American Water

Page 1 of 1 16



, MONTEREY
&/ HERALD

Officials discuss how to handle
looming water supply problems

By Ji1 wnson, Monterey Herald

ED: 101717, 713 AM PDT  UPDATED: 5 DAYS AGO
Monterey >> Acknowledglng the real possibility California American Water’s
Monterey Peninsula desalination project could be delayed by litigation or other
means, and miss critical state water board milestones, Peninsula water officials on
Monday night considered their options to deal with the possibility.

During a joint meeting of the Peninsula mayors water authority and water
management district boards, water district General Manager Dave Stoldt laid out
potential scenarios if the desalination project is delayed further. Those included the
potential for major water bill increases, penalties and rationing. Board members
even suggested pursuing a possible lawsuit against the state water board or a local
state of emergency declaration could be options.

On the other hand, Stoldt also suggested that the Peninsula might hypothetically be
able to meet the terms of the state water board’s Carmel River cutback order, which
includes a series of project-related milestones before it is set to take full effect Dec.
31, 2021, even without desal, at least for the short-term.

Stoldt agreed with water district board chairman Bob Brower, who pointed out the
Peninsula could “hypothetically” meet the state water board’s river diversion limits
by relying on a Pure Water Monterey recycled water project expansion, and other
sources, given the recent decline in the area’s water use.

That, Stoldt said, would be possible for the short-term, but the Peninsula would
eventually need more water in the long run.

Brower said he was simply trying to show the situation wasn’t “as dire” as it seemed,
though Pacific Grove Mayor Bill Kampe, who is also the authority chairman,
retorted that “drinking hypothetical water still leaves you pretty thirsty.”

Stoldt said some are suggesting the state Public Utilities Commission could issue Cal
Am a “contingent” approval for its desal plant and allow the recycled water project
expansion while the desal project is resolved in court, though he argued there hasn’t
been environmental coverage for both expanded recycled water and a desal plant.

Stoldt told the joint water boards he expects the CPUC to approve the Cal Am desal
project permit simultaneously or shortly after it certifies the project’s final
environmental review document some time next spring, which would meet the Sept.
30 deadline for permit approval.



But he said an expected legal challenge could end up delaying the project for two
years or more, endangering subsequent project milestones and resulting reductions
of 1,000 acre-feet per year in river water supply for each.

Marina water activist Kathy Biala told the joint boards Monday that legal action was
assured as long as Cal Am continued to try to tap her community’s water supply to
feed the proposed desal plant.

Seaside mayor Ralph Rubio said, “To think there will be no lawsuit is a fantasy. It’s
almost a given. If you think water is expensive now, just wait until there’s no project
and water is short. That’s when it will get really expensive.”

Stoldt said the Peninsula might be able to absorb one such 1,000 acre-foot cutback
without a new water supply, but no more. Multiple cutbacks would trigger penalty
rates including water bill surcharges of up to 40 percent to start, followed by
residential and even commercial rationing, if necessary.

Monterey Mayor Clyde Roberson suggested the Peninsula could sue the state water
board, alleging such cutbacks would be unfair. Carmel Mayor Steve Dallas asked if a
state of emergency could be declared.

Meanwhile, speakers including Public Water Now Managing Director George Riley
argued that local officials should insist Cal Am pursue a different, more feasible
project, although Riley’s organization is currently backing an effort to force a public
buyout of Cal Am’s local water system.

Stoldt’s report was delivered as the CPUC considers testimony from local parties on
Peninsula water demand and resulting water supply needs, and other issues ahead
of hearings later this month as a precursor to commission action in the desal project
next year. The report included a summary of local parties’ demand projections,
which varied widely based on past usage.

Several speakers called for pursuing enough water to cover future needs and not just
a replacement supply. Coalition of Peninsula Businesses representative John Narigi
noted his organization had called for a larger desal plant along with recycled water
to meet that future demand. Kampe noted the original plan called for sticking with a
replacement water supply to avoid permitting and legal delays, and suggested there
was no longer any reason to pursue that strategy.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

18



A picture of seawater
intrusion in Marina's
aquifers is unveiled.

It was a presentation about a serious problem-—seawater intrusion—but there was

so much giddiness in the air it almost felt like a party.

That's because the presentation confirmed the existence of a resource that,

“locally, feels more valuable than gold: freshwater.

On Aug. 8, the Marina Coast Water District board of directors were presented with

a preliminary report from the team of Stanford professor Rosemary Knight, which

analyzes groundwater data taken by helicopter to create incredibly comprehensive

maps of underground aquifers.

Called airborne electromagnetics, or AEM, the data is collected by a suspended,
electrified ring hanging under the copter that creates a magnetic field up 1,000 feet

below the surface, which in turn sends signals back through the ring.

Marina Coast hired Knight's team earlier this year to complete the study for
$250,000, and a helicopter collected the data in May.

Last night was the first look at the results, and the board members and public alike
were impressed by a subterranean picture that they had previously only been able

to imagine, and which monitoring wells could never fully illustrate.

The images are two-dimensional slices, from the surface to about 1,000 feet deep,
with a spectrum of colors to illustrate salinity levels, with red being salty and blue

being fresh.



One big takeaway from the images was that the chloride levels in the aquifers—
the Dunes aquifer, the 180-foot and 400-foot—were highly heterogenous, meaning
that saltwater intrusion cannot be fully understood by sampling a scattering of
wells.

But the biggest takeaway from the data was that there is a considerable amount of
freshwater in Marina's shallower aquifers—the Dunes and 180-foot—which runs
counter to the conventional wisdom that the shallower aquifers in the region are all

intruded by seawater.

The data also appears to indicate that the salinity of the groundwater around the
Cemex sand mine's dredge pond—an man-made saltwater pond just north of Cal

Am's test slant well under the beach—is artificially spiking the salinity levels of the

shallow groundwater in the area.

According to a well sampling taken in June, the groundwater Cal Am's test slant
well is pumping under the beach is about 84-percent saltwater, well below the

target of 95-96 percent.

Because law prohibits the export of any freshwater from the Salinas Valley
Groundwater Basin, that means Cal Am would have to pump more groundwater to

reach it's production targets, as it's only able to export the percentage that is

desalinated saltwater.

That means higher energy costs, which in turn means a higher cost of water. With
the cessation of the Cemex operation by the end of 2020—per a consent order
Cemex recently agreed to with the California Coastal Commission—that means
the salinity of the slant well water could drop even further, driving up the cost of

water to a point that could threaten the viability of the project.

MCWD General Manager Keith Van de Maaten says the intent of the study is not
to kill Cal Am's project.

20



"We just want to be objective and face the facts," he says. "What we've already
shown is that Cal Am has completely mischaracterized what is going on right

]

Nnow.

Van der Maaten points to the amount of freshwater revealed to be in Marina's
shallower aquifers—Cal Am has long contended it's drawing from an impaired
source—and the hope that freshwater can continue to act as a bulwark to further

seawater intrusion.

"There isn’'t water you can pull into these slant wells from the groundwater basin
without causing harm," he contends. "It's a delicate situation on the coast, as we

have shown, and any additional stresses isn’t going to make it better."

Correction 8/9/17 (2pm). The original version of this story stated that presently, the
source water for Cal Am's slant well was about 90-percent saltwater, which is
what Monterey Peninsula Regional Water Authority Executive Director Jim Cullem
said immediately following the Aug. 8 meeting. However, and Auq. 1 report shows
that samples from the slant well taken in June put that number at 84-percent
saltwater, and that the declining salinity is likely result of the past winter's

abundant rainfall.



RESOLUTION NO. 17-7

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TO ACCEPT AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

NOW, THEREFORE, the board of Directors (“Board”) of the Castroville Community

Services District (“District”) resolves as follows:

Hereby resolves to accept the District’s audit report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, as
prepared by Hinricher, Douglas, & Porter, LLP, Certified Public Accountants.

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution duly passed
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, Monterey

County, California, at a meeting thereof held on the 21st day of November, 2017, by the following

vote:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:

ABSENT: Directors:
ATTEST: APPROVED:
Lidia Santos, Secretary to the Board Board Designee



RESOLUTION NO: 17-8

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MONTEREY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZING A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION FOR ENHANCEMENT OF EXISTING
CASTROVILLE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOARD) OF THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT (DISTRICT), at a regular meeting duly called and held on November
21, 2017 at the business office of the District, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California,
as follows:

WHEREAS, the Board makes the following findings of fact:

A. The District was established in 1952 and since that time has provided
municipal and domestic water service to the Town and community of Castroville, which
overlies the Salinas River Groundwater Basin (“SRGB”) in an area north of the City of
Marina and west of the City of Salinas.

B. The District currently relies on groundwater from the SRGB as the District’s
only source of potable water to meet Castroville's water demands.

C. The District increasingly has experienced water supply challenges due to
water quality degradation of its water supplies, primarily from increased salinity. The
Monterey County Water Resources Agency’s (“MCWRA”) latest seawater intrusion map
(2015) shows the District’s source water supply is threatened with seawater intrusion
that has been identified as being within a quarter mile of all four of the District’s
domestic water supply wells.

D. Poor water quality, including elevated sodium levels in the District's
groundwater supplies, can contribute to health risks of individuals within the District’s
service area who are susceptible to high sodium.

E. The District is actively pursuing alternative water supplies and has applied to
the State for funding to develop deeper groundwater wells and other projects to serve
its customer demands.

F. The State of California has established a Sustainable Groundwater Planning
Grant Program pursuant to the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement
Act of 2014 (Water Code sections 79700 and following) (“the 2014 Act”) and also
provides grant funding through the Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply,
Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006, codified at sections 75001
and following of the California Public Resources Code (“the 2006 Act”). Section 75003 of
the 2006 Act finds and declares that it is necessary and in the public interest to ensure
that safe drinking water is available to all Californians by, among other things, assisting
small communities in making the improvements needed in their water systems to clean
up and protect their drinking water from contamination, and providing grants and loans

R -



for safe drinking water and water pollution prevention projects, and assisting each
region of the state in improving local water supply reliability and water quality.

G. Section 79724 of the 2014 Act and section 75022 of the 2006 Act make funds
available for grants for small community drinking water system infrastructure
improvements with special consideration to small communities with limited financial
resources that serve disadvantaged communities. Section 79702(j) of the 2014 Act
75005(g) and section of the 2006 Act define a “disadvantaged community” for purposes
of the Act as a community with a median household income less than 80% of the
statewide average. Section 75005(g) also defines a “severely disadvantaged
community” as a community with a median household income less than 60% of the
statewide average.

H. Castroville is a disadvantaged community within the meaning of Public
Resource Code section 75005(g) and Water Code section79702(j), and is severely
disadvantaged community within the meaning of Section 75005(g) of the Public
Resources Code. Castroville is identified as a disadvantaged community in the Greater
Monterey County IRWM Regional Water Management Group Disadvantaged
Community Outreach Plan, Prepared for the Environmental Justice Coalition for Water
by Nilsen & Associates, Approved April 18, 2012. The American Community Survey of
the U.S. Census Bureau designates Castroville as a “severely disadvantaged community.”

l. To facilitate planning and review of a way to provide a long-term supply of
potable water meeting applicable health and safety standards, the District approved
and executed a Return Water Planning Term Sheet ("Planning Term Sheet") on
January 22, 2016, with other parties that include the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency and the California American Water Company, for Cal Am’s
Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (“MPWSP”). At a regular meeting called
and held on January 19, 2016, the Board of Directors of the District adopted
Resolution No. 16-2 approving execution of the Planning Term Sheet. The form of
the Planning Term Sheet approved by Resolution 16-2 is consistent with the Planning
Term Sheet executed by the Parties and the District on January 22, 2016. The
District and the Parties then met and conferred since January 22, 2016 concerning
the terms for a Return Water Purchase Agreement between the District and Cal Am
("CCSD RWPA") consistent with the Planning Term Sheet. The Board of Directors of
the District reviewed the draft CCSD RWPA at a regular meeting on April 19, 2016
and adopted Resolution 16-4 approving the draft CCSD RWPA in concept for
submission to the CPUC for planning purposes and review. The District represented
and agreed that the District would sign a CCSD RWPA after expiration of the statute
of limitations for challenging a decision by the CPUC certifying the MPWSP
environmental impact report and approving the Settlement Agreement.

J. In the Planning Term Sheet, the District submits that it is interested in taking
delivery of a Return Water supply from the MPWSP to replace all or part of the District’s
current reliance on groundwater from the SRGB.



K. The District has identified significant and material internal capital needs in
order to take delivery of a Return Water supply from the MPWSP to provide a long
term, high quality and reliable water source for the District.

M. Critical drinking water system infrastructure improvements needed to
continue delivering a safe water supply will require the District to obtain significant
funds, either by raising water rates on an already severely disadvantaged community or
by obtaining grant funding.

N. The District requires financial assistance to plan and conduct environmental
review for and thereafter construct a pipeline connecting the District’s water
distribution facilities to the MPWSP, and an additional 630,000 gallon storage tank and
appurtenances to facilitate receiving the new water source as well as remediating
deficiencies and defects in existing facilities of the Castroville water distribution and
collection systems and to mitigate environmental and health risks presented by the
current condition of the facilities. The District’s General Manager estimates the cost of
planning, conducting environmental review of and constructing the pipeline at $2.8
million and the storage tank at $

O. The California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”) is conducting
environmental review of the MPWSP under the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) and the Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary is conducting environmental
review of the MPWSP under the National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”). The CPUC
has recently extended the time for CEQA review, with a CEQA determination expected
in about six months. Planning, design and environmental review of the District’s
facilities to receive water from the MPWSP needs to be coordinated with the CPUC's
environmental review of the MPWSP.

P. District Counsel advises that CEQA review is required for construction of the
proposed new pipeline and storage tank and appurtenances. Funds are required for the
planning and environmental review of these new facilities. Sections 79703 and 79704 of
the 2014 Act provide for limited use of funds allocated for a grant program to pay
administrative costs and planning and monitoring of the program.

Q. The District’s General Manager is qualified to direct and control the
preparation and submission of grant application materials related to water supply
facilities needed by the District as described in this Resolution. The General Manager is
also qualified to manage the planning and environmental review required for facilities
for which grant funding is received and, subject to successful environmental review,
construction of facilities for which grant funding is received.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND OREDERED by the Board of Directors of the
Castroville Community Services District, that:

1. The Board hereby designates the District’s General Manager as the District’s
“Authorized Representative”, and directs the General Manager to prepare, sign and file,
for and on behalf of the District, a grant application to the California Department of



Water Resources to obtain a grant under the 2017 Sustainable Groundwater Planning
Grant Program pursuant to the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement
Act of 2014 (Water Code section 79700 et seq.), and to enter into an agreement to
receive a grant for the planning, design, environmental review and, if approved
thereafter, construction of new water distribution system facilities for the District, as
described in this Resolution.

2. The District’s Authorized Representative is authorized and designated to
provide the assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the financial
assistance application, including executing a financial assistance grant agreement, and
any amendments or changes thereto, with the California Department of Water
Resources.

3. The District’s Authorized Representative is designated to represent the
District in carrying out the District’s responsibilities under a financing agreement,
including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the District and complying with
applicable state and federal laws.

4. This Resolution does not and shall not be construed as irrevocably committing
the District to an activity that may cause either a direct physical change in the
environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the environment, without
environmental review that complies with CEQA.

The foregoing resolution was duly and properly introduced at a regular meeting of the
Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors duly held on November 21,
2017, and passed and adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
Attest:

Secretary of the Board

CERTIFICATION

| do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly
and regularly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT held on November 21, 2017.

Lidia Santos, Secretary of the Board



CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

November 14, 2017

CASTROVILLE BID OPENING

RE: 630,000 Gallon Welded Steel Tank Painting

1) TRB Coating & Construction

2) Poly Chrome Construction

3) Quality Painting & Maintenance
4) Jeffco Painting & Coating Inc.

5) Inspec Coatings, Inc.

6) D & H Painting

7) Olympos Painting

$ 48,962
$96,000
$45,000
$107,962
$72,000
548,762
$111,000

P.O. BOX 1065

OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012
FAX (831) 633-3103

The lowest bidder was Quality Painting & Maintenance and will be selected subject to Board

approval.

27



Quotation

ﬁSterlin

FBRATING 20 YEARS ® 1996-2076

Company Address 111 Goodwin Ave Created Date 1012312017
Salem, VA 24153

Expiration Date 11/30/2017
Tel: 540-375-0923, Fax: 540-375-0924

Quote Name BB171023-3

Prepared By Bryan Browning
Quote Number 00006456
Phone 5406276485
Description Viper Upgrade from UHF Integras
Email bryan@sterling-es.com
Terms Net 30
Opportunity Owner Reid Garst
Contact Name Mike Brigham Phone (831) 484-1087
Email mbrigham@lscdesign-us.com
Bill To Name Life Support Controls Ship To Name Life Support Controls
Bill To 22329 Davenrich St. Ship To 22329 Davenrich St.
Salinas, CA 93908 Salinas, CA 93908

Sales

Product  ltem Description . Quantity  Total Pri
- Price : =

CalAmp Viper SC+ Licensed IP Router, UHF 406.1-470 MHz, 50/25/12.5/6.25 KHz. Includes

140-5048-302
5 ft power pigtail cable with DC connector and 5 ft Ethernet cable.

$1,190.00 13.00 $15,470.00

Ventev RGS400TMNM-18", RG400 18 inch Jumper, TNC Male to N Male Connectors.

567793
Calamp 250-0697-103 pigtail.

$37.37 13.00 $485.81

Subtotal $15,955.81
Total $15,955.81

Terms and Conditions

Please note all accounts are NET 30 from invoice date after approval unless otherwise indicated.For your convenience, Sterling-ES gladly accepts
credit cards. If purchases to Sterling-ES are paid for with a credit card, please note payment is expected within 10 days of invoice. If credit card
payments are made after 10 days, a 3% service charge may be assessed to cover fees. Sterling-ES reserves the rights o add late fees and
collection fees to payments received after the approved upon terms.

Manufacturers’ warranties apply. All returns will have a minimum 25% re-stock fee. Units and packaging must be in uninstalled, pristine condition.
All packaging, including box, must be free of defect including marks and tape. All packaging materials, including manuals, terminal blocks, cables,
and CDs, must be included. Upon return, Sterling-ES will inspect item and determine if criteria has been met. No returns for credit accepted after
30 days from purchase date. All freight prepaid and added to invoice, FOB shipping point, unless a collect shipping account is provided by buyer.

There will be a $35 charge for returned checks and EFT rejections. A late payment charge of 1.5% per month (18% APR) will be charged on all
balances not paid within the defined terms. In the event Sterling-ES must pursue collection the customer agrees to pay all costs including
collection, legal and court fees.



G# T1IFIM = P TIAMes O T M w=lime  ZH# T et _

- 00cClL-
- 0°00}-
7cg- 1881 ww\
08 , :
79/ \ mv ‘o=
I , : 2oy - 008
o 5Z o ~
.Im.mm, \n@-
VL e INY . wwW :
oo AT 4 009~
L ww i+ er & , m
5o @.w..i./ ;
b \
00c-
Gl- =
gl |t PLINY
NN;I'
‘ , R 0°0713A31 VS

= SRS S S N — e e 002
AONLDOdIASONY INF NNFAVINEAVYEYINGTd NV OFAAONLIO0 dISONY TN NAFAVINGAYHVINGTd NV OJAAONLOO dISONY

2102-5102 ST3IA3IT T13IM FTTAO™ULSVO



ORDINANCE NO. 68

AN ORDINANCE TO ENFORCE SEPARATE METERING OR SUB METERING OF
INDIVIDUAL UNITS IN MULTI-UNIT STRUCTURES

The Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District ordains as follows:

Section 1. Authority. This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to Sections 25120 through 25124,
61060 and 61115 of the Government Code and Sections 375, 376, 377 and 377.5, 71601 and 71610.5 of
the Water Code.

Section 2. Findings.
A. This ordinance is considered for action by the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled and
noticed meeting. The agenda was posted in accordance with law with opportunity for public review in
advance of the meeting and public comment during consideration of the ordinance by the Board. The
District has complied with publication, notice and hearing requirements of Section 25124 of the
California Government Code and Section 376 of the Water Code.

B. Castroville Water District Ordinance No. 59, enacted on November 20, 2007 by the Castroville
Water District, predecessor of the Castroville Community Services District, amended Section 18-2 of
Ordinance 22 to require that individual units in multi-unit buildings or structures the separately metered,
while allowing submetering in certain circumstances, to encourage water conservation and the efficient
use of water.

C. The District’s General Manager has reported to the Board, and the Board finds, that there is a need
to provide for and authorize processes to enforce the metering and submetering requirements and
conditions of Ordinance 59.

D. Article XI, Section 7 of the California Constitution declares that a District or county may make
and enforce within its limits all local, police, sanitary and other ordinances and regulations not in conflict
with general laws. The District has to power to any and all actions necessary for, or incidental to, the
powers expressed or implied by the Community Services District Law and to adopt by ordinance and
enforce rules and regulations for the administration, operation, and use and maintenance of the District’s
authorized facilities and services (Government Code § 61060), to supply water for any beneficial purpose
in the same manner as a municipal water district (Government Code § 61100) and to undertake a water
conservation program to reduce water use (Water Code §§ 375 and 71610.5)

E. The fees and charges adopted by this ordinance will not exceed the estimated reasonable costs of
providing the services for which the fees or charges are imposed and will not exceed the proportional cost
of the service attributable to the customers on whom the charges are imposed.

F. The district’s legal counsel advises, and the Board finds, that adoption of this ordinance is exempt
from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Public
Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) and Sections 15273, 15307 and 15308 of the State CEQA
Guidelines codified at 14 CCR §§15273, 15307 and 15308.



K. No written requests are on file with the district for mailed notice of meetings on new or increased
fees or service charges pursuant to Government Code Section 66016. At least 10 days prior to the
meeting, the District made available to the public data indicating the amount of cost, or estimated cost,
required to provide the service for which the fee or service charge is levied and the revenue sources
anticipated to provide the service.

Section 3. Purpose of Ordinance. The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide for enforcement of the
District’s metering requirements as set forth in Section 6 of Ordinance 59 of the Castroville Water
District, predecessor of the Castroville Community Services District, adopted on November 20, 2007, to
support water conservation within the District.

Section 4. Violations.

A. If any person (as defined in California Water Code section 375, subd. (d)) fails or refuses to
comply with any provision of this Ordinance, the general manager or his agent shall provide that
person with written notice of the violation and an opportunity to correct the noncompliance. The
notice shall be in writing and shall:

1. Be posted at the site of the noncompliance;
. A State the time, date, and place of violation;
3. State a general description of the violation;
4. State the means to correct the violation;
5. State a date by which correction is required; and
6. State the possible consequences of failing to correct the violation.
B. A copy of the written notice shall be mailed to the address of the violation.
C. Each person who receives a written notice of violation shall pay to the District an administrative

fee of one hundred (100) dollars for the first notice and two hundred and fifty (250) dollars for
each subsequent notice. To encourage cooperative water conservation, the general manager may
waive payment of the fee for the first notice.

D. If a person fails to correct the violation within the time specified in the written notice, the general
manager shall take one or more of the following actions:

1. Give the person one or more additional written notices of the violation;

2. Follow the procedures to issue a civil citation in an amount not to exceed one thousand
(1,000) dollars pursuant to California Water Code section 377, subd. (e).

3. Charge the person for any costs associated with reading or interpreting metering data as
necessary due to the violation of the Ordinance.

4. Refuse to initiate water service to the site of the violation, if water service has not yet
begun;
5. Terminate water service to the site of the violation, in accordance with the District's

ordinances and procedures for terminating water service.

F 9



Section 5. Appeal of Notice of Violation. Any recipient of a notice of violation may appeal
the notice to the District’s Board of Directors by delivering a written notice of appeal to the
District within ten (10) days from the date of the notice of violation. The notice of appeal
shall specify the reasons for the appeal The appeal shall be heard at the next regularly
scheduled Board meeting following the District’s receipt of the notice of appeal. The
Board may grant the appeal if it finds error, hardship, or unequal treatment in the issuance
or application of the notice of violation.

Section 6. Effective Date. In accordance with Water Code Section 376(a) this ordinance shall
take effect upon adoption.

Section 7. Publication and Posting. Within 15 days after adoption, the District shall publish,
in a newspaper published in Monterey County and circulated within the District, a summary of
this ordinance with the names of those directors voting for and against adoption, and shall post
within 10 days after adoption, in the District office and two other public places within the District,
a certified copy of the full text of this Ordinance as adopted along with the names of those
directors voting for and against adoption.

Section 8. Notice of Exemption. The Secretary is authorized and directed to give due notice
of exemption of this Ordinance from the provisions of CEQA, pursuant to Title 14, California
Code of Regulations, section 15062.

Section 9. Existing Charges. Existing rates, fees and charges in effect when this Ordinance is
adopted shall remain in effect unless specifically changed by this Ordinance.

Section 10.  Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid, or superseded by some other
provision of law, such provisions shall be severed from and shall not affect the validity of the
remaining provisions of this ordinance. The Board hereby declares that it would have passed this
ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact
that any other part thereof be unconstitutional or invalid, or superseded by some other provision of
law. The parts of this ordinance which are not unconstitutional, invalid, or superseded shall
remain in full force and effect and shall be enforced according to their terms.

Section 11.  Interpretation. Words and Phrases used in this Ordinance shall be read
conjunctively with and shall have the same meaning as in prior District ordinances, unless
specifically changed by this Ordinance or unless the context requires some other construction. If
there is any inconsistency between this Ordinance and prior provisions, this ordinance shall
control.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on ,___ 2017 by the Board of Directors of the
Castroville Community Services District by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT :

32



APPROVED:

Ron Stefani, President
ATTEST:

(seal)
Lidia Santos, Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned Secretary of the Board of the Castroville Community Services District hereby certifies

that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District at a meeting thereof held on January 19, 2016.

Lidia Santos, Secretary

33



Report to: CCSD Board

From: Judy Burditt, General Manager
North County Recreation and Park District
November 9, 2017

SUBJECT: 1% Quarter (July — September 2017) report on extended recreation
services activities.

Attached is our Budget vs.Actual thru 4" Quarter of FY 2016/2017. (missing from last
report) and Budget vs.Actual thru 1st Quarter of FY 201 7/2018.

Programs offered this quarter:
Youth Programs:

Jr. Giants is a baseball league for children ages 5-18 sponsored by MLB and
SF Giants. On line registration began in April . In this program, participants
learn about nutrition and bullying. Another component is a summer reading
program and opportunities to earn tickets to SF giants games. Over 145
community members took advantage of this free program. Older teams
traveled to games in Watsonville or played at RMC park.

Summer Camp and summer activities: Summer camp began the Monday
after school let out and ran through August 4th. This is a fee based program
for parents that need full day care. About 30 youth attended our camp which
is filled with a variety of games, activities and field trips.

Summer Feeding Program: We collaborate with the NMCUSD who brings
their food mobile to our site and offers free breakfast and free lunches to
children 1 — 18 during the summer. NCRPD helps distribute and track meals
served. On average we served 140 children daily.

Community Days: During the summer we hosted events for kids and families
every Friday. These were free to the community and changed from week to
week. Check out our Facebook page for pictures and videos of the events
and activities: https://www.facebook.com/ncrpd/

CSUMB Service Learners entered their first semester of the new school year
which means we recruit new Service Learners. We were able to recruit three
Tech students to carry on the work of the previous students who were
upgrading our website but didn’t complete before the end of the school year.
Two art students come to the Center on Thursdays and run arts and crafts
with the after school children.

Nature Guides: In collaboration with the Elkhorn Slough Foundation, we
developed a Nature Guide job training program. Three local high school
students were hired and led nature tours throughout summer.

After School Activities: Transitioning from Summer Camp back to After
School activities. We are again offering cooking class on Tuesdays. Tennis
on Wednesdays. Art on Thursdays. Various activities in the gym and at the
Sports Complex and skateboarding at Skate Park.




Youth Soccer: We offered a youth soccer league to children ages 5 —11.
Younger teams (5-9) played in house at home, older teams played teams
from Carmel, Monterey, Seaside and Fort Ord.

Archery: 16 children were introduced to the sport of archery in a four lesson
Introduction to Archery Course offered through the District in conjunction with
Jim Cox Adventures indoor archery range.

Adult and Community Activities:

Adult Basketball League: We offered an adult basketball league,
unfortunately not enough teams signed up to carry a league.

Monday evenings we host a local Aztec Danza group at Recreation Center
(open to all ages) and Fierce Tigers offer martial arts classes at the
Japanese School House.

Tuesday evening is open gym at Recreation Center and Zumba (exercise) at
the Japanese School House.

Wednesday is Dog Training at the Recreation Center and martial arts at the
Japanese School House.

Thursday is Farmer’s Market Day at the Recreation Center and Adult Indoor
Soccer at the Middle School gym.

Monday — Friday we offer a senior nutrition program at the “Senior Center”
in the Recreation Center in the morning hours. On Tuesdays we have senior
Tai Chi and on Wednesday and Friday we have Bingo-cize (combination of
bingo and exercise for adults and seniors).

Quilters meet in the mornings on Wednesday and Fridays to work on quilts
and craft projects.

Gym is open to adults for open play weekday mornings.

Volunteers utilized:
Volunteers help us with a variety of services: park maintenance, food service,
janitorial service, administrative assistance, program assistance and coaching

Work Alternative referrals: 208.75 hours (7/1 -9/30/17)

District Attorney referrals: 9 hours (7/1-9/30/17)

U.S. Probation referrals: 35.5 hours (7/1-9/30/17)

Youth Employment Training Program: 144.25 hours (7/1-9/30/17)
Second Chance referrals: 0 hours (7/1-9/30/17)

CSUMB service Learners: 60 hours (7/1-9/30/17)

Parents, High School Community Service and community members: 447
hours (7/1-9/30/17)

Total hours volunteered this quarter 844 hours, equivalent to 1.6 full time
employees.

33



North County Receration and Park District
Actual vs Budget FY2016/2017
Month of June

dinary Income/Expense

Income

Total 4100 - COUNTY REVENUE

Total 4300 - REVENUE FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES
Total 4600 - FACILITY USE FEES

Total 4700 - MISC. FUNDRAISING

Total 4800 - PROGRAM FEES

Total 4900 - NUTRITION PROGRAMS

Total Income

Total 5100 - SALARIES
Total 5200 - BENEFITS/TAXES
Total 5300 - INSURANCE
Total 5400 - UTILITIES
Total 5500 - MAINTENANCE
Total 5600 - ADMINISTRATION
Total 5710 - SERVICE FEES
Total 5720 - EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES
Total 5730 - AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM
Total 5800 - SENIOR NUTRITION
Total 6000 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Total 6100 - CONTINGENCY FUND
“~tal 6500 - PAYROLL SERVICE
«al 66900 - RECONCILIATION DISCREPANCIES
Total Expense

4000 - MISC COUNTY TRANSACTIONS
County Fees

JV Outlaws

Total Misc. County Transactions

Net Income

Beginning Balance at 7/01 County Treasury
Beginning Balance at 7/01 Rabobank

OTHER LIABILITIES:

In Lieu Fees Dedicated

Dry Period Loan

Capital Reserves Current Year- NCSC
Capital Reserves Current Year

Capital Reserves Previous Years
Capital Reserves Current Year - RMC
Capital Reserves Previous Years - RMC
Total Liabilities

Total Available Funds

Actual
Month

5425.07
11055.49
14783.50

4165.34

7803.92
11072.32
54305.64

27163.40
8050.03
7935.49
5385.01
6964.40
12579.33
0.00
2937.43
0.00
5698.46

10710.59

42.00

87466.14

0.00

0.00

0.00
(33,160.50) $
72,510.36 $

34,075.80 $
106,586.16 $

PpPP ©

0.00

$ 73,425.66 $

Actual
YTD

387860.18
192313.03
100796.75
65758.90
50069.15
48467.72
845265.73

336868.02
94242.67
40994.47
46741.57
52338.49
128846.85
7467.15
46224.86
141.56
40533.86
71520.75
0.00
490.75
0.00

866411.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

(21,145.27) $

BUDGET %
YTD Budget
404714.00 96%
256649.00 75%

80240.00 126%
53040.00 124%
62945.00 80%
60977.00 79%
918565.00 92%
354442.00 95%
98609.00 96%
30330.00 135%
42610.00 110%
52133.00 100%
107169.00 120%
9300.00 80%
53300.00 87%
0.00 #DIV/0!
43600.00 93%
8500.00 841%
0.00
500.00
800493.00 108%
(2000.00) 0%
(2000.00)
116,072

7251036 $ 72,510.36
34,075.80 $ 34,075.80
106,586.16 $ 106,586.16

0.00

0.00

85,440.89 $ 222,658.16

~ utstanding recievables: 17K CDBG Grant, 9.6K CAP Grant, budgeted 42.5K for ballot measure that we didn't draw down = 69t

eceived unexpected $10K donation
3. over budgeted program income
4. outstanding receivables in the amount of 15k

5. Renter's insurance doubled due to larger volume 15K un budgetec

6. didn't included playstrucure expenses in budget $50K+

16853.82
64335.97
(20556.75)
(12718.90)
12875.85
12509.28
73299.27

17573.98
4366.33
(10664.47)
(4131.57)
(205.49)
(21677.85)
1832.85
7075.14
(141.56)
3066.14
(63020.75)
0.00

9.25

0.00
(65918.00)

36



North County Receration and Park District

Actual vs Budget FY2017/2018
Fund 665

Month of September

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Total 4100 - COUNTY REVENUE

Total 4300 - REVENUE FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES
Total 4600 - FACILITY USE FEES

Total 4700 - MISC. FUNDRAISING

Total 4800 - PROGRAM FEES

Total 4900 - NUTRITION PROGRAMS

Total Income

Total 5100 - SALARIES

Total 5200 - BENEFITS/TAXES

Total 5300 - INSURANCE

Total 5400 - UTILITIES

Total 5500 - MAINTENANCE

Total 5600 - ADMINISTRATION

Total 5710 - SERVICE FEES

Total 5720 - EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES
Total 5730 - AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM
Total 5800 - SENIOR NUTRITION

Total 6000 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Total 6100 - CONTINGENCY FUND

Total 6500 - PAYROLL SERVICE

Total 66900 - RECONCILIATION DISCREPANCIES
Total Expense

4000 - MISC COUNTY TRANSACTIONS
County Fees

JV Outlaws

Total Misc. County Transactions

Net Income

Beginning Balance at 7/01 County Treasury
Beginning Balance at 7/01 Rabobank

OTHER LIABILITIES:

In Lieu Fees Dedicated

Dry Period Loan

Capital Reserves Current Year
Capital Reserves Previous Years

Total Liabilities

Total Available Funds

Actual Actual
Month YTD
926.89 926.89
30986.00 208510.90
12002.50 19807.35
2430.46 5405.49
1751.00 15447.76
4167.44 21256.73
52264.29 271355.12
42945.64 100602.24
9256.23 25573.79
5700.33 16121.33
7722.97 13010.81
3173.34 6934.78
5918.32 15594.00
32.20 32.20
1152.77 3897.43
0.00
2870.53 7303.64
1657.27 5459.87
0.00
42.00 396.52
0.00
80471.60 194926.61
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
$ (28,207.31) $ 76,428.51 $
$ 11563032 $ 11563032 $
$ (11,179.30) $ (11,179.30)
$ 104,451.02 $ 104,451.02
150000.00
0.00 150000.00
$ 76,243.71 $ 30,879.53 $

BUDGET

YTD

387636.00
184047.00
103764.00
63200.00
53350.00
60677.00
852674.00

378464.00
110077.00
23000.00
48487.00
56525.00
97015.00
11600.00
47010.00
0.00
44899.00
132300.00
0.00
500.00

949877.00

0.00
(97,203)

104,451

7248

7248

%
Budget

0%
113%
19%
9%
29%
35%
32%

27%

23%

70%

27%

12%

16%

0%

8%
#DIV/0!

16%

4%
#DIV/0!

79%

0%
#REF!

0%

37



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT NOVEMBER 21, 2017

* Regulatory Compliance

a
a
]

Q
a
a

a
a
Q

SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 12th

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for October 2017
Started Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to it exceeding secondary
standards

Submitted water quality reports to 9 large Water system customers
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for October 2017
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

Received Well #5 permit to adjust Ph with sulfuric acid instead of Co2

% Current Projects

Q

O

0 5 [ R

R o Y B A P

Convert Well #5 Arsenic treatment from Co2 to

Acid for Ph adjustment

Complete Illness, Injury, Prevention, Program (IIPP) to comply

with SDRMA and Cal-OSHA requirements

Enforcement of Sub-Metering Ordinance

Sell surplus 1982 jetter

Prepare grant proposal for Castroville sewer for 2.9 million dollars
Prepare grant proposal for Castroville water for 4.0 million dollars
Collaborate on Hydraulic study of Castroville water system with Cal Am to
facilitate tie-in with Desal line

Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

Replace damaged antenna on District roof

Investigate multiple projects in Castroville done w/o review or permitting
Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD



< Completed Projects

000000000

Akel Engineering Moss Landing Sewer Asset assessment study

Sold surplus Generator from Moss Landing system $950

100% of all backflow devices tested in Castroville water system
Received Well #5 permit to adjust Ph with sulfuric acid instead of Co2
Received bids for painting Tank @ site 4

Tied-in Rohr wineries water, fire and sewer lines- off,still need to test
Submitted application for Moss Landing Prop 1 grant for $3,000,000
Grease trap inspections 100% completed

Replaced approximately 40 meter registers in October

< Upcoming Projects

a

[ I T I R

Consideration of proposed 90 SFR and 120 MFR at intersection of
Castroville Blvd and Hwy 156

Pig Force main under Elkhorn bridge on Hwy one

Design and find funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP

Upgrade SCADA system with new radio’s and computers

Accent Street Sweeping- next sweep in November 2017

RCAC to assist in applying for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future
water systems improvements such as a new 600,000-gallon storage tank,
hydraulic study and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system
Meet with NMR&PD Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
Upgrade Moss Landing Lift station Motor control centers

Design Washington Sewer Bypass line

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

Q

c0o0 000000000 ODO

Meeting of the permanent Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron
Monthly staff safety meeting

AWWA CA-NV Training Conference in Reno

Water Managers Quarterly lunch meeting

Moss Landing Community Plan and Undergrounding update
Participated in MCWD's Water Superintendent selection panel
Pure Water Monterey tour- Operations Staff

Moss Landing Chamber Board meeting

Technical Advisory Committee meeting-CCSD Board room
ACWA Webinar on Cross Connection Surveys

Attended IRWMG TAC meeting in Moss Landing

MBWWA Training in Watsonville- Alex and Jonathan
Monterey One Water Board meeting — Ron and James
Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project

39



* Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Q

U0 00000000 O

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Funding fair in Monterey

Moss Landing Community Plan update

SVGWB GSA Board meetings Ron

Neighborhood Watch

Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project
Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

Monterey one Water Board meetings — Ron & James

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a
]
Q

Consider installing backup generator for Office
Paint water valve covers, Red for Hydrants, blue for water
Select areas for Saddle main valves and lateral replacement program

40



ZHIBM  E#IBM  P#IBM  G# IIBM

88’9

6GECT

0'€

suojjes uotjiin

_J

S# T1EIM - &g 113IM -€# T1EM S v # TEAM c# II5M €# IIvM v# 19 G# II9SM

Mv3da 0

000
0009
00°001
000Gk
00°002
00°0G¢
00°00¢
00°0G€
00°00%
00°0S¥

‘ _oms el 00°005 '
L1-19403120

Wv3d 868¢
vildvda A7 i

Mv3ad 440

0L6SL

41




SSUOZ S8JEl AQ SDESN JoMOd

| I
140V ¥3d 30Rid § OAV] |
W , _ ﬂ W m |
, B ! , | ,
| | 6LLS |
, | , !
W W " SNOTIVO NOIMIIN d3d § ‘OAY
I
I I 09€$ | %8L % GGG IBM W
| %Sk % S ~Z IIPM ,
| | ]
865 189 829 25y _ " ,
6£8'8$ 9572 08907 17992 1199 618L [ S1V1OL ATHINOW
ZHUGM | SHIBM | Vit IIBM S# 119M ﬁ N
W | 53 GVEL 1v8S 15EL 3 o
, f Jog'Lg  |v8SISL09 110Z/E 116 0008 S9H
, 650V VE9 T10zizhioL S# T1IM
Um3 /189 00 €208 368¢ 506 I3 %ETTh
f W 1p0'L$  |0009572LE 110Z/E1/6
V 00009¥SZE 11027z oL “Z#T1EM
338G 6298 986 3071 5289 | %E6 €T
10z'2¢  |00060ZEY 7102/ELI6
00098561 7102/Z 1oL “C# T13M
Svi6 Svad 440 i
292z MY3d VILHvd 05078 |6seCh £8961 01651 162 928 %zt 08
12°0$ HMA/S 000€Z9061 7L02/EL6
85521 HAM TVIOL| o . . . 000286202 £102/2L/0L —p#7
T son| veore | £9°9lE | 80'9ze | €960 m
5] L4
@ 2 o 9 by F g
n & & 5" 3 £ % /1-4390100
B 9, o, B 3 fond X A
rA [EL Z#IOM | SHIBM | P#IIPM | S# 1IPM ® K %. .4% 2 AL L
& $ K
X e ,
vivac 3lls T13am O/ $ , ,

L102/61/0L




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT

Emergency calls for the month of October 2017:

24™ Station 1 power failure — Roberto on call.

Maintenance:

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)
g)
h)
1)
7)
k)
1)

5" Well 2 — Timer on chlorine generator was replaced.
16™ Lift station 3 & 4 — Hour meter was replaced.

19 Castroville sign on Hwy 1 was fixed.

24™ 11398 Pajaro St. — Service line was replaced.

27% 11335 Del Monte Av. - Leak was fixed.

Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system.
Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.
Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

Cleaned storm drains.

Jetted sewer mains.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 65
b) Clear Box - 1
c) Final bill — read meter — 5
d) Miscellaneous - 2
e) Install / Change Meter - 30
f) Turn on Service - 3

g) Padlock Srvc, no tenant - 4
h) Reconnection— 1
i) Shut off-1

WORK ORDERS - 112

Fire line — Install/Change meter - 4

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 116



[Castroville Community Services District
Percent Water Loss
Monthly & Yearly
Well #5 | Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscallaREsIE Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
AR ST T
Flushing 6k.Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Oct-16| 3337985 3807000  4607000| 13139000 24890985  21880735| 281485 someri« 10.96%
=
Flushing 10k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Nov-16| 1825566 3397000 4569000/ 13043000 22834566 20842683| 141949 sofiner 4k 8.10%
Flushing 7k.Leaks 60k. FD 4k. R.O. &
9-Dec-16| 1094936 1490000 3679000| 10337000 16600936 14439227 171342 sofiner ax 11.99%
Flushing 13k.Leaks 50k. FD 4k. R.O. &
11-Jan-17| 2399417 2239000 3502000 7617000 15757417 13959236| 108271 sofner 4« 10.72%
Flushing 16k.Leaks 10k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Feb-17| 3704112 4502000 3233000 3290000 14729112 13030437 165470 softner 4< 10.41%
Flushing 700k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Mar-17| 2844962 3631000 2632000 6836000 15943962 12234580| 1022292 sofner 4« 16.85%
Flushing 6k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.0. &
10-Apr-17{ 2711139 3936000 0| 10427000 17074139 15118127| 375603 softner 4 9.26%
S EaETeTee ST TOAT. Jeng &
Flushing 8k.Leaks 10k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-May-17| 2310817 1911000 4834000| 10899000 19954817 17888487 337841 sofiner 4k 8.66%
=
Flushing 12k.Leaks 8k. FD 4k. R.O. &
12-Jun-17| 2229068 2322000 5982000 13977000 24510068 22161115| 321487 softner ax 8.27%
Flushing 8k.Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Jul-17| 2365287 2126000 5430000 12660000 22581287 20323803| 598767 sofiner 4k 7.35%
Flushing Sk Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &
9-Aug-17| 3863163 4164000 6125000{ 11190000 25342163 23020283| 514120 sofiner ak 7.13%
Ty aTant MeterS SU0%02. Jeting &
Flushing 15k.Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &
11-Sep-17| 4800661 6240000 6258000 10544000 27842661 24851522| 422432 softner 4k 9.23%
Flushing 12k.Leaks 35k. FD 4k. R.O. &
9-Oct-17| 2511413 2986000 5687000 11985000 23169413 20647717| 277130 sofner 4« 9.69%
Average 9.81%




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
OCTOBER 2017

% LIFT STATION Del Monte

a

a

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/5/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/12/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/19/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/26/2017

< LIFT STATION ViaLinda

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/5/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/12/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/19/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/26/2017

43



% LIFT STATION Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/5/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/12/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/19/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/26/2017

L)

» JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 4350 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 10 Underground Alert marking requests
Reported “No Spill” to SWRCB on 11/1/2017
Replaced defective VFD in September
Need to clean & inspect Storm drains
Street sweeper came through on September 18-19

g O Cco

0,

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean & fence secured

46



Castroville
OCTOBER 2017 JETTING

November 8, 2017

O

4’7



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
OCTOBER 2017

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/5/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/12/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/19/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/26/2017

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/5/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/12/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/19/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/26/2017

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #68 to-MH #65
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #68 to-MH #61.7

o Total jetted approx. 1902 feet

48



Ol
L4

7
£ 4

OTHER MATTERS

Q

[ S W

Responded to 3 Underground Alert marking requests

Rerouted sewer force main in preparation for new pedestrian overpass
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 11/1/2017

Performed inspection of all storm drains in September 2017
Completed mowing of open space field area mowing in September
2017

Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention

ponds are clean & fence secured

49



MORO COJO
OCTOBER 2017 JETTING

11/2/2017

Communidad
Way

Cortezing

Total Events

PvC

8"
pPvC

Jetted

Jetted

10/3/2017

10/3/2017

IV/AT

IV/AT

Rdutiné ]

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance

 MH 68

MH 68

co61.7

Feet
Jetted

Feet
etted

450.00
ft

270.00
ft

1902

)



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
OCTOBER 2017

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

]

‘0

a

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/5/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/12/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/19/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/26/2017

% LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/5/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/12/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/19/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/26/2017

91



ont |
LIFT ST ATION #3 (infr i gene\’a\ inspection
& y
ja purmp-doW, £ aﬂ&ghe | ral inspection
& Do\f Lift Station 10/5/2 aneck, and gene
id pump cOt e ngpection
; ?’%d\‘?ﬂ Sl mlnlzr?\lzhec\(, and genera! insp

<4 pump-down, @
B ‘())‘de?R Station 10/19/ 2017heCk
4 Did pump-down, alarm C y

of Lift Station 10/26/ 2017

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection

ift Station 10/5/2017 : _

0 ([))icll- I[f;tu?maa-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 10/ 12/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm ch

of Lift Station 10/19/2017
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and gener

of Lift Station 10/26/2017

]

eck, and general inspection

al inspection

% ING ACTIVITIES

JETrJetted sewer lines btwn MH #15 to-LS#2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #29 to-MH #28
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #28 to-MH#27
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #30 to-MH#29
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #27 to-MH#26

0O00odag

o Total jetted approx. 1182 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 5 Underground Alert marking requests
o Filed complaint with County re: illegal cross connection
o Working on grant application for $2.5 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

o Performing Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in
March and November-behind schedule

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 11-1-2017
a Completed Akel Study to facilitate funding for infrastructure replacement

7

%« Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

o Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement



MH15>LT2

SDR35
8"
MH29>MH28 PSM
SDR35
8“
MH28>MH27 PSM
SDR35
8"
MH30>MH29 PSM
SDR35
8"
MH27>MH26 PSM
SDR35
8"
Total Events

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Moss Landing

10/3/2017

10/3/2017

10/3/2017

10/3/2017

10/3/2017

RG/IV

RG/IV

RG/IV

RG/IV

RG/IV

11/8/2017

Routine
Maintenance

Routine
Maintenance

Routine
Maintenance

Routine
Maintenance

Routine
Maintenance

MH28 ML

MH27 ML

MH29 ML

MH26 ML

" MH15 ML

MH29 ML 321.00 ft
MH28 ML 320.00 ft
MH30 ML 327.00 ft
MH27 ML 164.00 ft
Feet 1182
Jetted
Py

93



[ LquIny 8L g Arpwnung Sunsod YV IAd PE€:€0 LTOT/60/11
17002 Th 2NV 9NISeNY) -t
|l

£ SO €L ] PUNJSY 1830 L s
1200€Cy € SO'EL YLLVM
junod junoury punjoy-ATHLNOW
2 00°09¢- patfddy 3150da(T 1830 L s
9T'LTTTY 9 00°09¢- VALV M
unoy pHouy panddy ysoda@- A THINOW
¢ 6L'78" JO-NIM 18I0 L
9T’ L8STY 00°01- SNOAUR[[AISHA YHILVM
9T'L6S T € 6L L AIIVM
umoy oy HOIM-ATHINOI
965°1 81 178401~ SYUOWAR 1810 L s
$6'699°Ty 811 61'100°6- AOIVHOANS
PIHLYTS yL 61'8S1°9- ANITHYLA
£9'TESLS 1 L¥'908- SNOOUR[[PISIA YHLVM
01'6£9°8S €0v°1 £€758°88- AALVM
uno) junoury yusuied- A THINOW
et 00758 SNOSUBTIQISTIAL [BI0 L s 4
Y16V LY1 €91 0058 YHLVM
wunoy junowy SNOUB[[IISIA- A THINOIA
96'€EL Y6 185°1 00'06£°09L°C 1S Ty v SHP162°0S 3318 18I0 s e
€V LEIOVT SO'VIL e 00'+80°L SOvII 000 ANdND YHLVM
8C'€TS OV 66’6176 £l 000 000 66’6176 ADYVHOEINS
6£°€0E°LET T5°81T°S L9 00°SL XA 6T LITS ANTTHIIA
L8¥80°CEl 01 181°08 68¢°1 00 1€T°ESLT CTLIE WY LT¥S8°SE RIERRAIN
[B10L, junoy 3BS(} JSBIA0 UITE WU AL as1eyD- A THLNOI

LY €06°TS LY €06°1S
Joueiey HONVIVE NAdO

LIOT/IS/0T USNOIYL  LYOT/TO/0T wolg

ArewIwIng [qEAIINY SIUNONY

1OLISI(] SIINAIIS h“.,‘._EEoU a[[140.1)58D)



adym
ey m
qe40

uerno
Jegm
AON O
3900
das O
bny =

Inro

00°0$
00°000°6$
00°000°0L$
00°000°G1$
00°000°02$
00°000°6Z$
00°000°0€$
00°000°G€$
00°000°0%'$
00°000°S¥$

pQZb'6/6$ 00°G5L'6L$ €20LL'ES 88°8LY0LS /29899 G8'L88°/G$ 96060998 §9°/£9'GGL$  SIejOL

unp
Aew
ady
ey
qed
uep
s9(g
AON
96°€€/¥6$ 2681268  £0VE6$ JSPG9T8  YE0L09LS  LE069%L$  [G69¥9L$ 95969 8€S 120
16'082°S0LS LpBLZ'SS  09°096$  Lb/l0'€$  0LT2r'6L$  80'89EGLS  99°B09LLS 69841 CHS dos
60+L8°66% 2€8L2'G%  1L8086$ 19°6£9°28 29652818 08°L0SGLS €T LLLLLS  0§22L0vS bny
0z pLL'18S GLB6'CS 6,828  €0€LLZS  L9GSLTLS  09'GLETLS  09'40674S 06669 7€$ mnr
sjejof auljaiid syied JUBLLUIBDAOE) jerigsnpuj jerdiswiwiod utmEth_\ E.:hml QQEW

(
81L02Z-/1L0¢ uonealjisse|n hm onuaAsy Lmnm\,s enuuy

35



o
8 &
Ny 3
Q R @
W »
s,v [\
0

000002

000°00%

000009

000°008
000°000°L
- 000°002°L
000°00%°L
0Gr 118 L1 cle 626°€El vGL LbY G/02er'c 2/6'969L 296 8pG L 988709 ¥ sjejoj
unp
Aey
1dy
Je|N
qo
uepr
297
AON
06€°09.°C G/ 6LE°LE GrG 90} 90 t6. 01,860y 96816 121°0L0°L 300
96¢€22£C 69 2reee £6€°2C) 182'200°} 116'6v7 Go.l‘czy £89082°} das
8/G°1/0°¢ 29 G2Z've 88 +0} 08826 9129t 0LE°L6E £zZL09L} bny
980°/11C 99 £r0'Ge 8/£/6 02692/ 629'28¢ 169°18¢ 6GE €60} mnr

sjejol aulplid syied JUBWILIBAOCD)  [eljsnpul  [ejoJaWWOD wuawpedy Apweo obuls

(
810Z-110Z uoneayisse|o Ag abesn) 1e)e/ enuuy

56



JOHN CHIANG

TREASURER
o STATE OF CALIFORNIA
s
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 09/ 30/ 17
Quarterto | Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | DateYield | (indays) Apportionment Rate: 1.07%
10/16/17 1.15 1.14 195 Earnings Ratio: .00002942867511750
10/17/17 1.15 1.14 193 Fair Value Factor: 999042071
10/18/17 1.15 1.14 193 Daily: 1.11%
10/19/17 1.15 1.14 192 Quarter to Date: 1.08%
10/20/17 1.15 1.14 192 Average Life: 190
10/21/17 1.15 1.14 192
10/22/17 1.15 1.14 192
10/23/17 1.15 1.14 189
10/24/17 1.15 1.14 187
10/25/17 1.15 1.14 186 PMIA Average Monthly
10/26/17 1.16 1.14 187 Effective Yields
10/27/17 1.16 1.14 195
10/28/17 1.16 1.14 195 Oct 2017 1.143
10/29/17 1.16 1.14 195 Sept 2017 1111
10/30/17 1.16 1.14 190 Aug 2017 1.084
10/31/17 1.16 1.14 184
11/01/17 1.16 1.14 191
11/02/17 1.16 1.14 195
11/03/17 1.16 1.14 195
110417 116 115 195 Pooled Money Investment Acoount
11/05/17 1.16 1.15 195 Portfolio Composition
11/06/17 116 115 194 10/31/17
11/07/17 1.16 1145 196 $724 billion
11/08/17 1.16 1.15 197
11/09/17 1.17 1.15 198
11/10/17 1.7 1.15 197 Cxnmerdi ;0;;7
1111717 147 1.15 197 Prper
11/12/17 1.17 1.15 197 9.36%
11/13/17 1.17 1.15 194
11/14/17 1.17 1.15 193
11/15/17 1.17 1.15 196|  Time Deposits
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses 7.81% Treasuries
View Prior Month Daily Rates 6%
Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes
15.61%

Agencies Mortgages
14.04% 0.05%

Based on data available asof 11/15/2017



11 jo | ebed

o

%1889 89'/6. ¥~ om..mmN,wmw 86 LIV 6LE ‘ . , awoouj [ejol

%0'0 GG'00.'99- GG'00.'99 000 JNNIATY (Buipue] sso) J1emas [ejol
%00 00°Gvy- 00°Gvy 000 pauJed jsa9)u|
%00 61252 v~ 6.2Sc'vy 000 $994 uonejues yYodMmaiN
%00 GG'0EL'}- GG'0EL') 000 ¢ 9UI0Z S99 UO[}IDUUOD IOMBS
%00 VzeLeoe- \z'zLz'oc 000 soxe] Auoadoid

INNIATY (Buipue-] ssoly) 1omes

%00 10°L0€'02" 10°20€'0C 000 L0L¥ L Med 11O @ SHOIN S99} JasM)

%00 10'60€ 2" 10'60€'¥Z 000 INNIAZY (Orod OHOI) T INOZ [ejol
%00 60°9v¢E- 60°9%¢ 000 pauJes }saiaju| g auoz
%00 96'Cly'e- 96'cly'e 000 LOLS L# SBIT J9a1S-jeans-0oeds uado
%00 20°08G'GL- Z0'065'G6L 000 L0LSL# Jomag B ulelq ULIO)S S39) oS

INNIATY (0Oroo OUOIN) 2 INOZ

%LEEL 08'G28'Z8- ¥9'209'G6 _ ¥0'LLLC) anuaAay (ojj1r01)seD) | U0z [ejolL
%9199 80°052'¢c- ZL'169'6  vO'LYY' pauJes }saJaju]
%00 FASR AN z9'ecl 000 anuaAay IS
%Ee8¥EL 0899l 0Z'669'7 009€€'9 S804 UOI}OOULOY JOMag
%00 19'999'62- 19'999'6¢ 000 ybnouay-ssed Sdod
%00 Gy'v6l LT Gy'v6lL'LZ 000 xe] Auodoid walojep py
%00 ££'8G1 8- €e'ggl's 000 L0ES2# S1ybi J90.1)S S99) Jasf
%00 S7'690°9}- S¥'690'9L 000 LOES# uleid Wi0)S S89) Jasn

anuaaAay (ajjironsed) | suoz

%0001 9L'Gv¢e 000 91'6ve pauled }saidju| puog JuUswWSsasSSY

%L¥0 80'€69'¢- ££'80.'¢ Ggcal paules JUSW}SAAUI-}SIDIU] J3)BM

%y €01 8’6 oz 18,2 ¥16.8¢ anNUaAdY "ISI [eJoL
%9688 1826~ GG'0¥8 \ ZAVA 7 1810 - enuandy "osiiy
%.L.L0CL 88'LL cL'ove 00'8i¥ s994 pied }pai
%G8'6LL  00G9C 00'sEE’t  00°009'L sobueyo a4 du]
%.6°9¢ LL¥S- LL'vL 00°0¢c safiseysd 4SN
%¥S '8y cr'S6- [AA%t:1 0006 sobieyn j0auuody

anuaAay "ISIN

%1889¢  S00LEL Gv6LL'C  09'6200L snuaAsy mojpjoeg

%ey L9 Zyysy'C- Ge'ees’.  €V'6L0°G uoljejjeIsu] 991A1aS MON

%ZL'98L  6L'€0L'L 6L°//6'V 86°089'¢€ a91Alag JueipAy Aresodwoa ]

%ye6LL  EV6ELOY G'695'86C 88'80.'78C sojes J9jep\ paisjo

awoouj

asuadxg/owoouj Azeuipi0

1oBpng 10 % 1obpNE 19AQ $ _ Jobpng Ll ‘62 das - L Inr

2107 ‘62 1oquieydeg ybnoiyy | Ainp
jenjoy ‘sA }obpng ~s07 '8 Jjoid sis>~ {eniooy

(
JoLSIg S991AIaS AJlUntuWio) djjlAoiseD sh\mwﬁ



Ll Jo g abed

%LLTE  VSTEr 6LTv9  STOLT
%00 R Zrvey 000
%00 V. Lve- Tz 000

%00 V2 LT \ZivZ 000
%1167 191510z 9/°1/9'82  60°0ZS'S
%018 veecy o0z GG 0Sy'8 12008
%lv'L0Z  L9'G9T \T'IvZ  88TUS
%00 £8°0.- £8°0/6 000
%00 A \ZlvZ 000

%00 29'€TL- z9€zl 000
%9/'G8  L8'8YTL- Sh'OvY'6Z  8526L'ST
%00 ZL €9z 1- ZL€9Z'L 000
wley LSl J9WPL  OLFEE
%00 \Z' LT \Zvz 000
%s8y  L60V6- 88'886 LGP
%00 S BY- Srv6y 000
%8G'EZL  6V'S6Y 8e'l0L'z  /8'96G'C
%I818  L8'9G)- 62698  Tv'80L
%Le 0L  €8°GLLY SYvvL'zz  82025VT
%G. 75 1L968'C 0L'LEL'D  BEVEZSE
%00 19996 ¢- 19996'C 000
%yz8ll  OL'GY \ZIvZ  LET6T
WEVEL  ZLGHE 88'886  00'VEE')
%L0Z8L  LTT9) 61161  00°09€
%88v. S 09 yO'lbZ 0508l
%y0'05L  6V0GT £900s  ThlGL
%69'8E 0L ¥Sr 19WpL  16'98T
%ee'LL  TLLLT \TIvZ  6Y'6T
19BpNg 10 % 30bpng 49A0 § _ 19bpng 2 ‘62 des- L Inr

jenjoy ‘sA jobpng ~s07 @ }joid
1oLI3S1g S891IA18S AJUNLLWOY 8|IA0NSED

1102 ‘62 Jequisydes ybnoayy | Ainp

soljddng - saulT J8jefp

asuadxg saui 19}

asuadxg jueipAy jejoL
aosueuajuiep sreday - JueipAy
soljddng - yJueipAH

asuadxz jueipiy

osuadxy Io9 jejol
aoueusjuiepy/iieday - 1939\
soijddng - 18J0 N

osuadxz Jo19N

asuadxg aAjeA [ejol
9sueuaule/ieday - @AJRA
soljddng - aAjeA

asuadxg aAjeA

osuadxg so3is [IoM [ejoL
asuadxg JoY30 - SoUS IO
urepy/ieday Joudzjog/ouLiolyd
asueuauiepyeday Buipjing
sourjulepreday yuel
asueuajuiep/siteday siojeisuan)
us [1oM @ sdwing 104 seljddng
asueuajulejypieday duind
38 9d-sann

osuadxg saNs oM

asuadxg suoijeiadQ [eidauds) jejo]
994 WalsAs Jojepn
Bunsa) moipjoeg
994 Buisa] J93epn
suoneosilan siojerado
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
swioun siojelrado
sjoo [jews
soljddng doys

asuadxg suonesadQ |eiousn

asuadxg uoneiadQ 133ep
asuadxzg

39

’

SISP™ |BNIDDY

WLOIVE
INd 012}



LL Jo ¢ ebed

%0°0 06'8.8'L" 06'8/8'L 000
%00 G69L.L- G6'9LL 000
%0°0 G6°19L°L- G6'l9L'L 000
%Ey'68  61°E0E- 6°/98'C  09%95'T
%ey'68  6L°€0E- 61'198'C 09%95C
%8279  9vL9g- S0'v.6 65°909
%lEP9  €LG 809} GE0l
%lTV6  8V'T- gzey LLOY
%SE'L9  6¥G9L- 08906 LELPE
%525 9.°€61- 26°L0V oLvie
%Pyl TP ¥S6'l 00Z8S'y  ZV9EEL'Q
%66'GElL  £S68F 1L66E'L  PO'6YS'L
%00 29°€Z)- z9°€Tl 000
%00 £9°GS- £9'GS 000
%00 €8°0.€- £8°0.€ 000
%L6'18L  LL'GLO'C \ZZiv'e 8el8r'y
Gze | 1elze'ez-  BSeyy'0LL 2TETo0VL
%Z'S0L  SL'280°L G/'€08'02 06G88°'LT
%Z'G0L  SL'280'L G/'€08'0Z 06G88°'LT
%E 61°G00'L- LLp08'L  2S'66.
%00 €8°0.L€- €8°0.€ 000
%E' L9 Le'eTe- 88'886 1G'G99
%ZL'0E  66°0LE" 00'ShY LO'VEL
%p800L 9L °L¥9 £e'eeL' L) 6708L'LL
%P8'00L  9L°L¥9 ceecL'l.  608L'LL
%9/ € 66'9/€'G- yZ'/86'S  GZO0LZ
%00 Sv 6 - Syrvbe'y 000

jobpng jo % jabpng J9A0 ¢ 190png

Ll ‘6z dag - L Inp

1102 ‘62 Jaquiaydag ybnouayy | Aine

asuadxg 82130
asuadxg jiueo B ueo ‘puog jejol
994 UILIPY puog JUBLUSSISSY UeP|IIA\
asuadxg )saloju] puog JUsWISsaIsSsy
asuadxg asueinsuj jejo |
JeJauds) @ ony - adueinsuj
asuadxz eoueinsuj
asuadx3 saiin 1ejoL
VOdMYIN-saninn
lesodsiqg - sanlnN
sauoydaja] - sapIN
32 9d-senminn
asuadx3 saN
asuadx3g Buijig fejol
asuadx3g Builjig 1#9Y3o
SO 9JM 1920 ped
ajeqay J9lloL
soijddng Buliiig
abejsod
asuadxg Bulpg

asuadxg oAlesSIUIWPY 19Jep|
asuadx3 uopesadQ 101eM €30 1

uonesadQ Jojep) asuadxg jjoihed [ejol
sabepp 103ep siojesadO

uonesadQ Jajepy asuadx3 jjolhed

asuadxg ajiqowoiny [ejol
esuadxg ony J9YI0
asueuajuieieday - ony
[and

asuadxg ejiqowiojny

asuadxg uoneidaidad [eloL
JayjO - asuadx3 uoperdaidag

asuadxg uonedaidag

asuadxg saul] Jajepp [ejoL
uiepy/ieday - saul J9jefA

jenjoy "sA 3obpng ~so7 B Joid
jJoLsi S9IAIeS AunwWo) d]jIA0LSED

sSSP~ [BNIJdY
h LILOILL
iNd 0L:21

60



LL Jo ¢ obed

%LLZTL __ 6YLISIT 8£095',6  8'IEL'BLL
%G/ 091 /GT09'8 99'LOL'YL _ €279.'2Z
%6V |BE  G6'€58'GL 888EV'S  €£87C6C' LT
%00 0L.8'L- 0L¥/8'h 000
%608 0§'L2)- 06299  000¥S
%00 BL202' v 6L202'v 000
%60 Ly 6E9V0'L- 6L1/6'h  OV'LE6
%yZyZl _ 89'GhS'GL JE98L'Y9  GTTBYBL
%0°0 05200'C- 05200Z 000
%9GZLL  2L'86 1198, 68788
%E6'66  VEE 000SY'y  99°9K¥'y
%1256  6CL gzl 66l
%9806  €5V9L'L €CEE6'S  98L69'EL
%€0'/ZL  €0°06Z'Y 69°0/8'Gl 2L09L'0Z
%Z7eE  ST0.8'C ZL9ETL  LE90LY
%96'€0l 66569 0b'98S'LL 6£T8T8L
%LYLLL  676E8') 889'8LL'9L  LE'8S6'LL
%9EQ.  £8'186'L- 1O6GL'S 8L ULV
%Y8ZL £V oYY J91v.  ¥TS6
%6607  L.'162 Shyey  89°20C
%609 96'710'}- £€8'G6G'T 18085’
%0°0 80°2¢- 80°L€ 000
%00 19'LyL- 190WL 000
%EeZ8L 85019 L9Vl STTSE'L
%BLELL  TL'LG €8°0/€  S6'LT
%YelZ 2996 z9€zl  00°LT
%90',0Z  £V'ETE'L ZL'9ET'L  SS'69G°C
%00 cesyl- gegyl 000
%ee'8e  612Th- 616  09SL
%STLL  OFLIG S0'8l9  65'90L
%.0'06 806V Shyey  LESWY
%1205 L€ LOE- 50819 890LE

Jobpng jo % 3abpng 19A0 §

}sbpng

Ll ‘6z das - | Inf

asuadxg uonelsadQ |esouds

asuadxg uonesadQ | suozZ
esuadxy oAnelSIUIWPY J8JeM [BJOL

asuadxg Bupnsuo? [ejoL
s994 Bunsuo? 18Yyl0
s994 Bununoosay
s994 10399410
s994 Buussuibug
s994 |eba

asuadxg Bupnsuo)

sasuadx3 jjoifed |ejoL
asuadxg [edipay Juswhojdwiz 3sod J8jep-83d0
, sjijouag aakojdwg paiey
asuadx3z volid
aoueinsuj o)1 sakojdwiz
sjijouag jusuialiloy Sy3d
sjjouag yjjeaH 2akojdwz

dwon sIa)}Iop) - doueINSU|

aAneljsIiujwpy - sobep
JoBeueyy jeiouan - sobep

sasuadxg jjoifed

asuadx3 99110 [ejoL
oouruajuley Buipjing
aoueuUIRN/SIiRdaY 82110
sang diysiaquiain
suonduosgng/sjeusnop
s10})99.41q/Buiuiel | [leujwas
yejg/Buluies | /sieuiwos
$994 pied Rpaid
so94 jueg
sopesbdn/sweiboid 1ondwon
soxe] Auadoid
991A19g BuliojuOly uuely
asuadxg 92140 9SIN
juswdinb3g 991140
salddng 29130

1102 ‘62 Jaquiaydeg ybnoayy | Ainp
jenjoy "“sA }J96png ~s07 B Jljold
JoLsIg S991AI9S Alun. o) 3jjiroL)se)

SISP~ 1entody
LILOIVY
Nd oi:cl



11 Jo G abed

%8916 pL LS € \6olgey Lb 669 '8¢
%00 000 000 000

%6E €L 11261~ 0§'¢cc 6.6¢
%6E°€L 1L7C6L- 0s'cec 6.6¢
%6E ¥SZ _ 28'119C ¥G0E€L'L  9eT0ry
%6.'96C €0'616C geesh’l  9eTOv'Y
%00 XAVA £/ (XAWA 44 000

%8S v /8°0€8'C __19996'c __08GEl
%897 18°0€8°C- 19'996°'C  08'GEL
%8001 68099 0,089 651789l
%8070l 68099 0,°08L'9L 65189l
hll62 ZL8ee L- 6S°€06°L  /LV'G9S
%00 €8°0.¢- €8°0.¢ 000
%G9'6¥ 98°'L6Y- 88'886 co'ley
%69°€l eV 697" 88°¢hS SyvL
%¢C6°'96 10°9LY- Ze0ovY'Sl  LGv96'YL
%99 €€ 99'€29'L- Ly Lyv'T _ 18'€C8
%.L6°LL 6.°¢0¢- Le'Lie (4044
%00 88'86- 88'86 000
%00 Ve'Lve- Le'LyC 000
%00 6¢'G98- 62°598 000
%cC8'8L 61'60¢C- 88'886 6€'6..L
%96 04 30 £8¢- Z6'8LEL  ¥8'GE6
%LV, 6y Ly 88°/8l 6e0vl
%00 c9'ech- coect 000
%¥00SL  ¥8¥6l 8€'68¢ cT8s
%C 6V 8€'881- €8°0L€ Gy'esl
%¥9'L L er8le- LC'L¥C 8.'8¢

jobpng Jo % 3ebpng Jor0 §  3ebpng

Ll ‘6z deg - L Inp

[en)oy "sA }obpng ~<so7 B Joid

1102 ‘6z Joquaydag ybnoayy | Ainp

asuadx3 29130

w

asuadxz aAnessiuIWpY | dU0Z

asuadxz uonesadQ | ouoz [ejoL

Jay0 - asuadxg uopesadQ | suoz

asuadx3g ajiowolny ulesp wiojs [ejoL
s)onJ| 10§ jond ulesp wiols

asuadxg sjiqowioiny uielp wiols

osuadxg ujelp wo)g [ejoL
ooueuduIe/MIeday-ulelp WIo)S
solddng-ujesp uwiolg

asuadx3g ulelp wiols

asuadxg aulT Jameg |ejoL
aoueuajulejy/Iieday-aul JOMOS

asuadxg auj Jomag

uonjesadp-asuadxz jjoihed [ejol
sabepp | auoz siojesado

uonesadp-esuadxz jjoihed

asuadxg ajiqowony [ejoL
osuadxzg oiny 18Yl0
aoueusjuiepieday -oiny
s)oni] Joj jand

asuadxg ajiqowoiny

asuadxg uonjeioasdag 19meg

esuadx3 uoneis i jejoL
osueudjurey/ieday Buipling
SJ0})eIaUDK) 10} 994 Juiad
uone)s duwnd Joy satjddng
ooueuduIRp/MIRdaYy UOHERIS W
3 '8 Od s8N lamesg

asuadxg uones M1

asuadxg uojesadQ |essuds jejol
sauoyd Jejnjieo
suonesien siojerdado
suuojiun siojesado
wswdinbg @ sjoo] jjews
sonddng doys

jJoLsIg S991AI8S Ajuni.wo) ajjirossed

sised [BNJ92Y
HLOILE
nd 0k:eh



11 Jo 9 obed

%cG o €201 2 98'0£6'c__ €5'828'L
%608 L1°66- L16LS 00°0cy
%.LE9LC  8E'GLG Gy v6v €8'690°}
%00 zL189'L- ZL'189't 000
%00 L9\ L- L9'V\WL 000
%S89 GL°6G1- Sy'vey 0.°8¢¢€
%Y1 96 o¢ LG€- 69 ¥l8 ee LSy
%¥C 65 ve'G- 6G°€l G0'8
%6516 16°¢C- 29ve LLe
%L1'L9 80°0¢€L- gg'g6¢e L¥'G9¢
%cC0’'Lv €L'8le €8°0.E oLl
%6°€Cl g6vL8'LL v vyy'ey _ L¥'65C19
%€0'G6 06°G- 198l LLChL
%0°0 0G'LSS'}L- 09'.6S°L 000
%PLTCC  9L'198'G ZLV96L'y  88'€59°0L
%€ 66 90°0¢- zZLlor'e 90'LEP'E
%E€0° LTl  8LOEE'C 0g'cve'’cl 8G°089'Gl
%9G'GEE  YOTYCT 08156 ¥8'€6L'E
%L990L  9.°CL6 ze'8/9'cl  80'LBS VL
%Gy'80L  L0'650°L €1°/66'CL 0T'9BS'EL
%18 67 ¥G'€0L°C- 97'68€'S  26'G89'C
%00 [A°R4 A RAAY 000
%99'G G 99v- Sy'v6v 00'8¢
%cCC €6 1608 19981, 919041
%00 JARA AN A 000
%00 G0'8l9- G0'819 000
%S6°G 0€'18G- g0'8L9 GLoE
%00 G 98- 7598 000

%19 LY 289 coect 08'89
%6'CE 99'Gle- 8e’lce ¢L'G01
%c99el  80°i8L S¥'vey €49°99
%.6LC €9'80¢- gg's6¢ 698
%L'e6 ev've- €80.¢ ov'ove
%EY ¥y ¢ ¢0t- 88'¢vS 9" ¥

1obpng Jo % 396png JoA0 §

jobpng

Ll ‘6z das - | Inp

Jen}ay ‘sA jobpng ~<07 @ }joid

1102 ‘6z 1oquieydag ybnoays | Ainp

asuadxg Bunjnsuo) Jomag [ejoL
s994 10393il1(
so94 Bunnsuo) 19Yl0 J9Masg
s994 Buiunovy Jomeg
994 J9suibuz] Jomes
994 [eba] Jomes

asuadxgy Buiynsuo? Jamas

asuadx3 senlin [ejoL
VOdMYIN - seltilin
lesodsiq - sailN
souoydaja] - sapinN
339d - s8N

asuadx3 sallnn

ulwpy asuadxg jjolhed [eloL
aoueinsuj aji eakojduizy
1509 juswhojdwg 3s0d 19Mes-g3d0
s)jouag juswiaiijoy sH3id
asuadx3y yold
s)jouag yjjesH aokojdwig
dwoo sIoION - ddURINSU|
uwipy | sauoz sobem
NS | suoz sabep

uiwpy asuadxz jjoifed

asuadx3z 92110 101
pund James-si0 9 198d ped
aoueusjuley Buipjing
sanq diyssaquisin
suonduosqng/sjeusnop
s10}921i(}/Bulutel | jJeuiwas
yejs/Buiutel j/sieulwiag
soxe] Auoadoid
991AM9g BuiojiUOIN Wwiely
aoueusjuiep/ieday 9910
apeibdn/weiboid 193ndwod
asuadxg 29140 "OSIN
uswdinbg 991340
soljddng 992140

joLSIg S99IAI8S AjUN. 0 B]|Ir0lISED

sisest |BNI2OY
ALO/LE
wd 0L:Tl



LL Jo L abed

%00 Ve LvT-
%Ly} ov'eov'L-
%€0°C8 00'LEV-

%L L9 peLEL-

\2'L¥T 000
geesy't  €6°0T
G0'86E'T  G0'L96'L

44144 06°18¢

%9L°€L A4
%66'vElL  9CEV

FYANAY 6y’ 1L
%82°¢C ¥8'v6-

GEeL erilE

8€'vS Loy
c9'ect 88'991
[R5 €L'es
(4 RHA 8.°8¢C

\2'2Z.'vZ  00°000'GZ.

%L oL 6L'LLC

%GyE8  089€8 |-

e T S S S O

1Z'zZeL've  00°000°62

82°00L'LL 8¥'€9Z'6

%00 L2’ Ly
%00 clove-
%4188 LY EYT L

9%L8'E0L  9¥'S8Y'C

Le'Lve 000
cLove 000
G6'90G'0L 8¥'€9T'6

070ZE'S9  98'G08'/9 -

S e S

%00 98'Gl 8- 98'G18 000
%00 z9ech- coect 000
%00 Si'v6Y- G¥'v6v 000
%00 6L°L61- 61161 000

%9/, 8L~ gL Zol €

60'€99'C __ €9'66V-

%€G°05- GL'098'L-
%9'L€ G9'0L¢-
%00 G0'6L0'L-
%00 JASNA

%L |6 8/'/8l-

zL'oeT’ L  €9vTo-
GG'G6¢ 00°scl
G0'6L0°L 000
Le°T) 000

80792’ 0E€¥.0C

%L16 8/'/8l-

8079c'c  0€¥.0C

Jobpng 40 % 10bpNg J9AQ $

7obpng Ll 62 09S - | Inf

SR S

1102 ‘62 1oquaidag ybnoay | Ainp
|en3oy °sA jobpng ~ 307 '8 Jjoid

64

uone)s duing Joj saiddng
asueuajuiepy/areday uonjeis Hil
sanlinn
asuadxg uoijels Bi
asuadxg uoijesadQ [eioud [eloL
sauoyd Jejnjdo
swiojiun siojerddo
juswdinb3 g sjoo] jlews
soljddng doys
asuadxg uonesadQ |esouss)
asuadxg uonesadQ z auoz
asuadx3 jeuoyeaiody | UOZ [ejoL
JoupsIg yied '@ 99y "0 'ON
asuadxg [euoljealdsy | suoz
asuadxg Jutey 3 uonyesadQ JBYIQ | 9UOZ [BJOL
oouBUIUIRIN SSO04D JOAQD UelISOPad
asueuajuleyy ubis sjjironse)
3s09 AN b 19948
asuadxg juiey '@ uonesado 19430 L suoz
asuadxg aAnesSIUIWPY | BUOZ [Bjo]

asuadxg Bunjnsuo) ulelp wiols |ejoL
4 Buinsuo) IayjQ ulelp wiols
sa94 Jo0utbug uespwiols
sao4 jebe] ulelp WI0IS
asuadxg Bupnsuo ujesp ul0}g
asuadxg ‘a9 B ueo ‘puog [ejoL
JusWISaAU| SSOT/UIRS) pazijeasun
994 UIWPY JUBWSSISSY ¥l VSO UBP]IM

asuadx3 uoneziyowy ASO0-¥L VSO
saojAleg/esuadxg Juawiisau|

asuadxg "yue) @ ueoT ‘puog
asuadxg asueinsuj jejo|

|eiauas) @ oy -sdueINsu|
asuoedxg asueinsuj

SISP~ 1BNI2oY
WLOILE

1oLISI S92IAIBS AjUnLLwOo) 8jjiAcnsed N ezt



L1 jo g abed

%G1'3801L gocoe 10286 09'188'¢
%L 1°0G £9'LeL- 0c'9v¥'L N@.E
%678 cLelLL- c9o'eet 0G°0L
%00 Ieel- 1€°CL 000
%/.6'EE Go'ce- 7214 08'91
%EL' T gy'cr- LVl 69°LE
%EL0€L 69'vP ce'8vl c0'e6l
%88',¢C 6V'€q- LLvL 89°0¢
%8V ov'28c- 19962 x4 4"
%9008 GOV [4S kA" 16°86
%569y 6Z6L cesyl ¥0'69
%.1'66 Gec'c g6'LLC 0.'69¢
%00 z9°€Zl- z9'€el 000
%G'EL /G ZyB'S- 0£'8/8'7)  6LGE6'0L
%00 L0819 10'8L9 000
%00 S ey G617 000
%00 o't co'eelt 000
%00 G 6y SY 6y 000
%00 G v6v- Sv'¥6v 000
%.€'G01 £0'8¥¢ 50'€29'Y 80°1L/8'v
%.E'G0L  €0'8¥C S0'€Z9'r 80'L.8'Y
%S0°LL  0E0Z8- 89'886 85891
%00 29°€TL- 29€Zl 000
%9¥'¢c TATAS G0'8l9 6.°8¢1
%G00l rA A4 (WAVA 74 6.6C
%eZ V0L  BL OV ov'el¥'e  SZ0Z9'C
%¢cC.L 9 €2 ,92'e- 126527 mm.\.ﬁwm_r
%0°0 29'92L- 29'9Z) 000

NS Z auoz -sofiepp M»m,u

uonessiulwipy asuadx3y jjoihked e
asuadxg 2010 [ejoL :
Jeys/Bujuies ] /sieuiwss .
soxe] Auadoid “

sa91AleS Bunlojuoy wiely
aoueuajuieIeday 99180
apeibdnjwesboid 19ndwon
aoueuajuiep buipjing
esuadxg 991440 "9SIN
juswidinbg 201140
solddng 9910
sonq diysiaquiajy
slo}oaliq/Buluiel | jreulwuss
asuadxg 221340
asuadXg aAnRISILIWPY Z dU0Z
asuadxg uonesado g ouoz jejoL

asuadxg ureiqg Wiols [ejoL
asueusjuiep/areday-uleip wiols
seljddng-ulesp uLols

asuadx3z uieig wiols

asuadxg aui 19Mas [ejoL
ooueuajuiely Heday-aul James

asuadxg aul Jomeg

suopesadp-asuadxz jjoshed [ejoL
sabepp z auoz JojesadQ

suopesado-osuadxy jjolhed

asuadxg ajiqowony [eloL
asuadx3g ony JBYI0
asueuajuiepy/sieday-oiny
syoani] Joj jend

asuadx3 sjiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneidaidaq 1omag

asuadxg uonels }i7 [ejol
asueusjuiepyieday Buipjing

jebpng Jo % jebpng 1aAQ $  19bpng L} ‘6z des - L InC

1102 ‘6z soquieydag ybnoayy | Ainp
jenjoy "SA jobpng ~~07 B Jjoid
jJou3SIg SO21AISS AJIUNLL.40D 3][IA0JISED

SIsP~ 1BNI99Y



L1 jo 6 abed

%LLCy 6v°1L- coccl €Ly
%6¢€C €8'¥6- co'ect 6.'8¢
%Lyce  96€8L- 9)zeh's  288eTe
%00 €8'0/¢c- €8'0LE 000
%00 coedt- c9'ecl 000
%2e 98 1G°C8l- 00'gee’t  E€PTll
%1 €81 90°¢6v £€'¢6S 6€'980°L
%600LL  JZ/8L') ZL9LL'LL  66'€096)
%1€ 9L B6CCal- 6.L°¢V9 0S'06v
%1€'9L TArA] 6LCv9 0S°06v
%2609 0L'6¢lL- LG'¥9¢ 18 VEL
%8¢'LE 8¢~ L9 0ee
%LE°CS vZ'8- oe'Ll 906
%99 LG LY [ARY° G68'G.L
%168 ¢09.l coccl 09'Ly
%8¢ 9v 1G'0EL- LL6SEL 02629
%608 €e'8e- €e'erl oo'oct
%¥9'vi Lo'bie YAVA 44 0c'9e
%00 62'0¢h- 6¢°0¢y 000
%00 YAVA YA 14 000
%yyP6SL  €€9LL 19'96¢ 00°€Ly
%GL'GZL _ Ov'LZS'E LY'€00'PL L8 ¥TG AL
%Sc6LL €819l GG'0v8 8€°200'L
%00 00°Gyv- 00°Gv¥ 000

%1 'G6 99}~ 88'¢ee ceee
%EL'TCC  TIELIL 9¢€°0.€'t  86°EV0E
%€0°LCL  0€'€S6 98'9z6'c  9L'08F'Y
%6S20€  98°GL9 1,9'96¢ €5ClL6
%.9°90L  08'09¢ 80°'806'Cc _ 88'89L'Y

jebpng Jo %, 396pNng J9A0 §

10bpng

.NFF.QN es - | Inf

[enjoy ‘sA joBpng ~307 ' Joid

L10Z ‘62 Jequisydag ybnoayy | Ainp

juswdinbg B sjoo] jjews
saijddng doysg
asuadxg uonesadQ [eisus

asuadxg juiepy ® uonesadQ ¢ dUOZ Jamds

Lo

asuadxg utely % 19dQ 1030 g suoz jejol

abeubig 19918
Jreday peoy

1509 Annn b1 199ns
S991AI9S apIsInQ-ulely aseds uado

asuadxg utepy 1 19dQ 1930 Z dU0Z
asuadx3 sAlesSIUIWIPY Z BUOZ [ej0L

asuadxg edueinsuj [e}o L
|eiauas) B ojny-adoueInsu|

asuadxg soueinsu|

asuadx3 sannn lejoL
VOdMYIN-seinN
lesodsi@-seniinn
auoydaja L-saiiiN
J39d-salinN

asuadx3 sain

asuadxg Bunnsuod [ejol
$994 10399410
994 [ebo] James
s994 Bupunod9y Jamasg
s904 J9aulbuz Jameg
sa94 Bupnsuo)

asuadxg Bupnsuo)n

uonesnsiulwpy asuadxg jjoiked [ejolL
esuadx3g vold
sjjouag juswiaiay 3sod 494lo
asueinsu| a1 askojdwz
s}ijeuag judswiainey SHdd
sjjousag yjjeaH d9kojdwig
dwos sivIOp doueInsu|
ujwipy z sauoz-sabe

joLSIg S991AI8S fJIunl.wo) djjiroLseD

SISP™ 12NI02Y
WLO/LE
INd 012k



11 40 0} oBed

%882  6VES L. 8902
%166  STT S6'1.Z  0L'69T
%00 z9°€zl- zogzl 000
%6y TLEbl- zo€zk  0S0L
%00 152 L£T) 000
%L6€E  SOTE Sv'6¥ 08’9l
%6907  66°€H LiwL 81°0¢
%ZL0SL  89'Wb cegyl  LO'€6L
%8V 2r'Z8e- 1996  STYL
%9008  S9VT z9€zl 1686
%SG 6T6L €egyl  ¥0'69
%pe')  90Mee's-  Jzeso'sl  1z'860'w)
%0°0 SG08L')- GG0EL'L 000
%0°0 GG 0EL b §G0ELL 000
%E6'80L _ EOELY S0'€Z9'v__ 80'9€0'G
%£680L  EOELY S0€Z9 8090’
%8E'9L 82898 yE£'8E0'L  90°0LL
%00 29°€Th- Z9€ck 000
%LTT  OLLLY 50819 6TOYL
%p00L  06'992 1996 LL'6T
%¥600L  LO'6S LLV0E'9  PZE9E'D
%ELIS  ¥SOPO'L- ge'188'c  ¥8'0VZ'T
%00 29€Cl z9€zk 000
%0°0 88'896- 88'¢86 000
%E608  ¥0'8TS- 88'89/'C  ¥8'0VZ'T
%JZ98  6LETT 8L11G _ 668T
%plE€L 8TVl 8e¥S 0L0v
%0°0 ¥G'98- ¥5'08 000
%J0GEL  GEEY 29€T) 16991

jobpng J0 % 320png J8AQ $

}obpng

Ll ‘6z des - | Inp

aoueuauiepy Buipiing
sang diysiaquiaipl
s10)29di/Buluiel | /sieujuss
Jeyg/Bulutel | jsieujwiag
soxe] Auadoid
991A19S Buliojiuo| waeje
aoueusjuie|y/eday 99110
apesbdn/suiesbouid 1a3ndwod
asuadxg 991340 "9SIIN
juswdinb3g 82140
solddng as130

asuadxg 92140

A7

asuadxg aAljesIsIUILIPY ¢ dU0Z
‘asuadxg julep ® uonesadp ¢ SUOZ Jamas [ejo)

asuadxg aul Jomasg [ejol
aosueuaulely Jredoy-aui Jomas
osuadxg ol JomMag
suonesadQ-asuadxd |joihed [ejoL
¢ auoz sobep) Buipue-] ssop-sioyesado
suonesadg-asuadxy |joihed
asuadxg ajiqowoiny [ejoL
asuadx3 ojny 18410
asueuajulep/eday
syoni] Joj jand
asuadxg sjiqowoiny
asuadxg uonerdaidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue] SSO) Jamas
asuadxg uonels yi [ejol
uonels duind Jo} sajjddng
aoueusjuiej/iieday uonels Wil
389d sanllN 19mag
asuadxg uonels Ui
asuadxg uonesadQ [elauds [ejoL
sauoyd tejnfian
suonesyae) siojesado
sunojiun siojesado

1102 ‘6z 1oquaydag ybnoayy | Ainp
jen)oy ‘sA jJabpng ~~07 @ Jjjoid
Jo1SIg S991AI9S AjluNL. 0D 3fjIA0lISED

SISP~ 'enIooY
ALOILE
Nd 0121



L1 jo L} abed

%Ly'2S6 0T 89CCCl-

62°920'L2- 6V V6Z 6¥L-

%Y G6 81625 ¢C-

G6'GET LBy L'90.'89F

e B e T e R

%96'6.  66E9E'G

%1988 ¥8¢.-

6,279 G6'699

%1988 ¥8'¢L-

%90°€¥ L9'1¥8'G-

61°2v9 G6'699

1/ 6G2'0L  v0'8L¥'Y

%608 €e'8e
%¥0°6€ LE'8Y6'E-
%00 6¢0cy-
%889 soels-
%89°0G €9'LEL

%1069 06°18-

€esyl 0o'oct
VZ'LLY'9  ¥8'8258°T
62¢°0¢y 000
GG'0€L'L  0S'2L0°L
ecesy’t  0L°1GL

LG ¥9¢ 1928l

S

%82 LE 18°¢
%¥§'CS 18
%9579 LO' Ly
%8L°LL 12'8e-

%8560l 6G'SGE)

LL'9 oe¢
0gLl 606
il 18°GL
A R4 Ly'e6

y2 16l ) €€°L0G'Gl

%166 99°L-
%00 00°Gv¥-
%86 1. 18°¢ve-
%92'L0L 0S¢l
%€0°LCL L€'€56
%6G°L0€  98'GL9
%.9'90L  08°09¢C
%Gt'80L  G9C0E

%005 L1'€CL-
jebpng J0 % 3obpng 1970 §

88'€C cecee
00ty 000
9e'0LE'L  6¥'L20°)
88'886 8€°100'L
98'9z6'e  LL08Y'¥
19'96¢C €5CL6
80'806'¢  88'89L'V
L0'Z85'e  99'788'C

ogovy'L  €lLees
jebpng L ‘6z des - L Inf

|

1102 ‘62 19quiaydeg ybnosyy | Ainp
jenjoy "sA }396png ~so07 '@ Jjoid
1oLi3s1@ S991AI9S AJiUnw. 0D djjIA0AISBD

68

awosu] AleuipiO 3°N
asuadx3 [ejoL

asuadxg oAEASIUILPY € BUOZ [EJOL

asuadxg esueinsuj [eJo L
[el1au95) @ OJNy-32URINSU|
asuadxg asueinsuj
ssuadxg Bupjnsuo?) James jejol
$994 10)923.1d
s994 Buninsuo9 Jayjo 19meg
$994 BupUNOIVY JIoMes
so90 4 Joauibug 1omeg
s094 [eho] Jomag
asuadxg Bupjnsuo) lameg
asuadx3 saiiin [ejoL
VOdMYIN-SaIHINN
fesodsig-sanlinn
auoydsja1-saliinn
389d-sellinn
asuadx3 salun
uonensiuiwpy asuadxg jjosfed [ejol
asueinsuj ayi safojdwz
sjyouag JuswAojdwg 3sod 18410
sjijouag jusliaiiey SHid
esuadx3 vold
sjyjouag yjesHy a9fojdwz
dwog siaiopp-aoueInsy|
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabem
NS ¢ auoz sebep
uonessiulwpy asuadxg jjoiked
esuadxg 99140 [ej0L

siseg [eniooy
LILO/LE
wid 0L:CL



¥ jo | abed

00°ZL1'L6€E 000 000 00211266 000 000
00°z0C'L 000 000 00'20T'L 000 000
9z7'081'226'0L 82'G08'€6l GZ ¥12'981 6S'718'C82'C 88°096'8LG 9F'GZEOVL'9
y1yZy'€99'c 000 00°0 _‘N.wa“mi 91'60L'C K..m.ovﬂmrm,m
#0°/G0'.C 000 000 Ze'¥80'vT 000 CLEl6'C
z6'2LY'6 000 000 6°CLY'6 000 000
ol'soL‘c 000 000 000 91'60L'C 000
7.'69¢'L 000 000 000 000 ¥.'69¢€'L
91'60L'2 000 000 000 000 916012
60°GZL L- 000 000 60'SCL L~ 000 000
00°000'891 000 000 000 000 00°000'89L
19'120'8S 000 000 19°120'8S 000 000
£0'8€0'CS 000 000 £0'8€0°2ZS 000 000
GL'666'9€€'C 000 000 000 000 G1'666'9€€'C
9e'089 000 000 9¢°'08G 000 000
00008 000 000 00°008 000 000
£€8'/€€'01 000 000 €8'691 'L 000 00891 '€
£8'/€€'0L 000 000 €8'691°L 000 00'89l'¢
6Z'8LY'8vC'8  82'908'€6L GZ 77,2981 mm.NNm_\_‘m '€ 21'GG8'9LS 69°0LL612'Y
9L'vL1'02S 000 000 000 oL'vL1L'0zs 000
v9'29L'vLL 9 29L'v.LL 000 000 000 000
4415 A %1} 000 zzoch'e6l 000 000 000
v9'Ll¥'108°C 000 000 000 000 v9'L.¥'L08°C
00'8¥8°CLL 000 000 000 000 00'8¥8cLi
1£'€01'922 000 000 000 000 l€e0L'oze
oL rAadnt 000 000 000 000 yee8g' vl
66°282'696 000 000 66282696 000 000
68'Zey'968'L 000 000 G8'Z7¢b'968'L 000 000
0.'259'09 000 000 0,259'09 000 000
08°006'} 000 000 000 000 08°006'L
86 /ZL'LLL 920’61 16°19L'2- L8'ELY'S0T  vv'85TE- 9¥'806'Ci-
Iviol 7 9uozZ | 9uoz a|jiA0L}SBD ¢ auoz Z auoz ofon oIop
ofon olop sjiAonisey  pundejepy  Buipue ssol g | SuoZz ajjiaonsed
pund A0S pund Ao pund iames pund 1omes

1102 ‘62 1oquaydes jo sy
sse|) Aq Jeays duejeg
1014)S1g S92IAISS AHUNL.WOY d]jIA0ISED

meEm>o.,_n_E_.wm=_c__=m Mm

we)sAs Yavos
sjassy poxid
S)9SSY Juaung [ejo].
‘sjossy Juasng dYjo [ejoL ~
Kiojuanuj
Ja)epp-suj predald
¢ 9u0Z Jamag-aoueinsu| predaid
| auoz 1omeg-suj predaid
Z duoz Jomag-sujpredaid
JUNO22Y [NJIgno( Joj 3oULMO||y-13)ep
VasN-2|qeAlad9y pund | auoz
dlqeAladay Juels ge/s lIsMm
sojes paiajoiN - ¥/V
SJUBLL)SOAU] pund Joamas
puog JuswWssassy
yse9 Aped
sjossy uaung Jayyo
9](BeAI999Y SJUNOIIY |ejoL
J9Yl0 - WiV - 0911
o1(eAIa29Y SHUNOIIY
sBuiaeg/Bunjoay9 jeiol
18mag [N € uUoZ-4ivV]
pung A09 g dU0Z-4iv1
pung A09 | duo0zZ-4iv1
pund sdwj jeyided j-Jomag-4Iv1
pund aA19s9Y | -19mas-4Iv1
pung aAlasay | -19MaS-dINVD
pung aduwy [eyided L-1emas-diNVO
pung adwj fepded J83ep - IV
pund aA19s9y J3jeM - dIV
1ajepn pund yisodaq Jawoisny
Bupjosyo pung James-jisodaq Jewoisng
Bunjoayo - pung jeisuss
sbBuiaeg/Bunosyo
S}9Ssy Juaiing
S13SSV

<iseg [eni9oy
LLI90/LE
Nd 9¥:C



¥ Jo g abed

1L'9G¥'E 000 000 000 LL'9GY'e 000 peOY 013410d ¥ uonels Wi m
00'901L°L 000 000 000 00°90L°L 000 s,liud Aq ¢# uonels P
€6'81.9 000 000 000 £6'87.'9 000 1 MAH Z# uonels yi
€261569 000 000 000 €Z'6159 000 peoy aANIS L# uoneis Bl .
00'2¥9'90¢ 000 000 000 00'2¥9'90¢€ 000 ¢ auoz Buipue] SSOl SauUlT I8masg  «
88'8GC'7. 000 000 000 88'8GC'V. 000 ¢ ouoz-Juswdinbg Jamag
ge'gee'eyl 000 000 000 000 GE'8ze Byl sjoafoid Aoidwyj ujesq wiols | sUoz
GZ'0£8'8ylL- 000 000 000 000 GZ'0€8'8kL- 1aMmag-z auoz idag pajejnuinddy
LG'¥0lL'ces- 000 000 000 000 LG ¥0l'2es- Jomag | @uoz uonerdaidag pajejnwinady
B6G'86G'CL 000 000 000 000 65'865'CL oqiy so- '@ odwe uonels Pi
69'9/9'V. 000 000 000 000 69'9/9'v. pAIg 8litaodised uoljels Uit
82 ¥.2'9S 000 000 000 000 8C'v.C'9S aAY SJUO\ [2g uonels Y
SO'vre'or 000 000 000 000 G0'¥ie'or epulT eIA uonels B
09'1£6'89 000 00°0 000 000 09'.£6'89 saul Jamasg ofon oJop
LE°€6LEL 000 000 000 000 LE°€6L'EL S9ulT JaMaS PAlg djjirodIseD
6L ¥¥S'0LS 000 000 000 000 61 ¥75'0LS saul Jamasg ajjirolsed
05'198'89¢ 000 000 000 000 05°198'89¢ sjuawanoiduwy @ Buipjing lamag
00°000°LC 000 000 000 000 00°000'LC ofoD OIO}\ JojeIdudD
00°'GSY'LLIL 000 000 000 000 00'GSy' L1 siAneg-usplies eag uoljeis Y
80'206'LE 000 000 000 000 80'206°LE PAjg ollIr0)SED J0jRIduUdD)
00°009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6 ade|d epul IA lojessuad)
89'/08'¥8 000 000 000 000 89'/08'v8 juswdinbg Jomeg
6.°€91'08¢ 000 000 000 000 6.'€91'08¢€ S)oniL laues|d Jemas
G0'GLS'. 000 000 000 000 G0'SlG'. J9jiel] e Jomas Z861
Z8'8./€'LC 000 000 000 000 z8'8.¢'le elo /M 3211 dnjdid L00T 1amas
6%°206'GLL'9- 000 000 67'206'GLL'9- 000 000 Jajepp uoneroaidag pajenuinddy
12'GZ8'18l 000 000 l2'Ges'lsl 000 000 weyshs Answaja L
G¥'€28'921 000 000 G#'€z8'ozl 000 000 juswdinbg Buidwing
0.'€8¥'Z8l 000 000 0.€8¥'z8l 000 000 wswdinbg 22140
8/'6£2'CC 000 000 81'6£2'ZE 000 000 juswidinbg doys
Gz'es8’'le 000 000 Gz'e68'le 000 000 Jojieiy-oep
8/°065'08 000 000 8/°065'08 000 000 sony/syoni
€9'16T'LE 000 000 €9'162'L8 000 000 sjuespAH
L¥'991'8G¢ 000 000 LP'99v‘8Ge 000 000 sia)o
z0°€61'L26'8 000 000 Z0'e6v'L/6'8 000 000 sadid 8 sliom ‘s1ooloid
O¥'2S¥'8S1 000 000 or'zsy'eSl 000 000 pueq
00'8SL'LY 000 000 000 000 00'8SL Ly Jamag-pueT
Iviol Z 8uoz | 8Uoz ajjinonse) ¢ auoz Z auoz ofon ool
oloo oloN s|iAonsey  pund sajepy  Bulpue ssojy % | 2uOZ 8jjiAosseD
pund A09) pundg A0S pund Jlamas pund James

L10Z ‘62 1oquisydag jo sy
sse|D >Q jodaye Rvduejegq «iseg [eniody
JouIsIg SO2IAIRS AJUNL. w0 dfjirosised ﬁwmﬁ



y jo ¢ abed

08'006'L 000 000 000 000 08°006°L s)yisodaQ uonejjesuj-lamas
00°000°L 000 000 00°000°L 000 000 sysodaq uolnejjeisuj -19Jepp .
00'006°C 000 000 00006 000 000 syisodaqg 891A19g JueIpAH I~
8/'¥.8'GS 000 000 8/¥.8'GS 000 000 sysodaq Ajindag Jewoysngy
96'29GClL 000 000 00°29.'G 2S9LLL v'609'G ljolfhed paindoy
€6'CLLYL 000 000 78°.¥9'ce 6T LLV'L z8'Lv9'ee uoljedeA painddy
0069’1 000 000 €699 €Govl S1'699 sjqefed dwoD paiayed h
GE'8..'8S 000 000 Ge'8..'8S 000 000 J9Jep\-SMOjjU] palidjeQ
0Z'290°€lL 000 000 000 0T'290'cl 000 ¢ 19MaS TIN-SMOjju pasiajeq
00'290°€lL 000 000 000 000 00°290°¢} Z 1amag-smolju| pallajad
saljijiqelT Jusung Jayjo
vy o8yl 000 000 6l ¥6¥'G Bm.mwoé G/'206'v ajqefed spunoddy [ejoL
i an 000 000 6l v6v'S 05'680'L GL'T06'Y ajqeded sjunoddy
ajqeAed Sjunoadsy
sapijiqel Jusaung
sapijiqel
ALIND3 # s3AlLLavii
05°822'0Sy'LlL 82'S08°E€61L gZ'v.L2'98l 08°0vE‘0L8° L 60°160°LL6 wo.E.wNn.w S13SSV V1ol
6187l '8EC 000 00°0 mv.mmo.ﬁr 0,616'Gl 7€ '€66'0G1 sjassy J8yjo [ejol
00°0€€'G- 000 000 000 000 00'0€€'G- uoneziowy xauuy ofo) oJol
00°0009L 000 000 000 000 00'000°'9L j09foud uonexauuy ofo) ool
00°08€'6€- 000 000 000 000 00°08¢'6¢- uogjezipowy ASOJ/VL VSO
61°699°L01 000 000 000 000 6169920} 3s09 uoneziuebio ASIVL VSO
88'¥CS'vL- 000 000 8e'¥Zs'vi- 000 000 994 |ebo] gz lIam-uoneziiowy
8e'¥2s'vlL 000 000 8 ¥2s'vl 000 000 so94 |ebo] aoueuld g2 lISM
00°000°GL- 000 000 00°000°GL- 000 000 a4 [eba] joy puog-uopeziowy
00°000°G1 000 000 00°000°GL 000 000 lunp-sea4 jefa adeuyay puog
96'GLLVL- 000 000 96'GL.'vL- 000 000 pazpiowy s3so0) puog z861
96'GLL'PL 000 000 96'GLLYL 000 000 $)s0) puog Z861
G6'elLL'eS 000 000 000 000 G6'cLL'GS | Jameg-smolInQ palsajad
0,'6L6'Gl 000 000 000 0.'616'GL 000 ¢ Jamag N-smolInQ paliaged
GL'geo'L.L 000 000 GL'Ge9'LL 000 000 Isje\-sMOINQ palisjad
0Z'0z6'Sl 000 000 000 000 02'026'SlL Z lomag-smolnQ paisajeg
sjassy Jayl0
G0'006'692'9 000 00°0 mm._‘mw,mmw_ 14 rm.orm.omm wm.mmmﬁmv; sjossy paxid [ejoL
Ve LL8'vL- 000 000 000 <AL R 7N 000 Bujpue-] ssoly ¢ duoz uoneroaidag pajenuNodY
00'062'2S 000 000 000 00'062°2S 000 Buipue] ssol € auoz yavos
Tviod Z duoz | auoz ajjin0)se) ¢ auoz Z auoz ofoo olop
ofoo olo ajjinossed pund Jajepn Buipue SsO g | UOZ djjIA0LSED
pund Ao9) pund A0S pun4 Jamas pund Jomas

L1.02 ‘62 4oquiaydas jo sy
sse|) Aq jJ9aye vuejeg
191)S1g S991A19S fJIUNL. 0D djirodIseD

siseg |eniooy
L1190/ L
INd 9%:T



¥ jo v ebed

05°822°'0¢Y'LL wN.mow.nmv mEN,wwv 08°0¥£'0L8°L 60°160°LL6 80°11.°82E°8
hm.mmw.wmv,ov 82'G08'E6L S vLCo8l ¥G'¥2)'26E L GG'868'0L9 mm.mmﬁmwmwm

6y ¥6Z'6YL-  788ETC- 8Y'€9C ve- G8'v.8'oF 12 '66Y'Ge- LL19V'veL-
7€'819'G2e'c  6L'LEE'L6 LL°€8S v.LE- Z6°06E'0VC’) €£°6.8'OFY 66'659'GL6 L
00'295°L9. 000 000 000 000 00'295'29.
00cL.'veS'e 000 000 00'CLL'PES'E 000 000

L¥'082C8lL 000 000 000 Ly'08Z'C8L 000

z0'8€T'LL 000 000 000 T0'8eT’LL 000
G/'180'9Z¥'s 000 000 000 000 GL'180'92Y'S

A TA R 000 vi'121'66S 000 000 000

Le'CLL'86 1£21.'86 000 000 000 000
11'980'0.8C 000 000 11'980°0.5'C 000 000

16'686°100'L 000 000 oz9LZ'8ly  ¥S'Z6L'0PC LL'18G'EVE
00'8L¥'60L 00°0 000 08 ¥60'7S¢C 0S'0vZ'LLT 04°280'8€C
00'000'6¢ 000 000 000 00°000'G2 000

00°000°cyi 000 000 000 00°000°ctL 000

00°Z6¥'9L 000 000 000 000 00'26¥7'9L
00'€0SG'ZE 000 000 00'€05°z¢ 000 000

05°0¥c'6v 000 000 000 0S'0ve'6Y 000

08'165°12C 000 000 08’165k 000 000

0z'0SeTLL 000 000 000 000 0zose'eLl
0G'0ve 6v 000 000 000 000 0S°0vC'6Y
161256262 00°0 000 or'LZL'v9l  ¥0°2S6'Ce Li'861'G0L
hv.mwo. 182 000 000 Anm.wmm_mmr ¥G'298°LC 99'665°00L

Sy 9LL'Gy 000 000 00°0 000 Gy'9lLL'GY

Tviol Z duoz | auoz ajlinodjse) ¢ auoz Z auoz ofon oo
ofon olo 9|jinoa3sE) pund Jojepn Buipue] ssojyl %R | 8U0Z dfjiAci}sed
pund A09 pun4 A0S pund Jamag pund Jomas

1102 ‘62 1aqwa)dag jo sy
sse|) Aq }93yc duejeg
1oLSI] S99IAI9S AIUNni..10) djiAroise)

72

ALINO3 ' SAILIMAVIT TVLOL

Ainb3 jejoL
awosuj 3°N
sBujuieg paurejay - 006¢
Jamasg-sjassy [eyiden ul peysaau]
Jo)ep-s1assy [ejdes ul pajsaAu]
souejeg pun4 ¢ auoz Buipue-] ssoy Jomes
Bujpue SSOIN Jomag ¢ auoz suonippy |eded
aojuejeg pund Z B | 9U0Z JOMSS
eouejeg pund 9jjirci}se)-A0S) | auoz
aouejeg pung ofon olop-A0E) g dUOZ
aouejeg pun4 18jepf

finb3g

sapjiqer |ejoL
sanijiqer] wue ) BuoT jejoL

an( uoilod Jusund-puog vasn

sjqehed ueot-puog vasn
Jomeg-Aijiqer] g340 papunjun
Je3epn-Apiqer] g3dO papunjun
¢ Jomas JN-Mijiger uoisuad
Jeyepr-Ajjiqel uojsuad
L Jamag-Ajjiqer uoisuad
Z lamag- Ayjiqer uoisuad
sonijiqer] wia) Buo
sonljiqel jusung |ejoL
sanijiqel] Jusung JaylQ [ejoL
| lamas-smojjuj paliajed

<iseg [enooy
LL90/LL
INd 9¥:¢



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of October 31, 2017

Ending balance as of Sepember 29, 2017 $10,585,407.66

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
Interest Earned
Expenses (Checks Written)
Misc. Over-Short
Well 5 Final Grant Funds
Credit Card Fees
Ending Balance for General Fund

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Interest Earned
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND

Beginning Balance
Quarterly Interest Earned
Ending Balance for LAIF

CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized GAIN (Loss)
Ending Balance Cal TRUST

171,127.58
104,956.04
17,161.29
4.46
(115,742.53)
0.06
58,021.67
(156.20)

235,372.37

62,543.72

2,720.00

1,12
(1,360.00)

63,904.84

7,674,344.50
21,053.50

7,695,398.00

114,289.34
113.39

114,402.73

226,103.37
224.32

226,327.69

2,336,999.15
3,075.50
(4,660.02)

2,335,414.63

[New Balance as of October 31, 2017

10,670,820.26 |




Date
10/2/2017
10/2/2017
10/2/2017
10/2/2017
10/2/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017

10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017

10/12/2017

10/12/2017
10/12/2017

10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/12/2017
10/17/2017
10/17/2017
10/17/2017
10/17/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017

Number
24467
24468
24469
24470
24471
24472
24473
24474
24475
24476
24477
24478
24479
244380
24481
24482
24483
24484
24485
24486
24487

24488
24489
24490
24491
24492
24493

24494

Aramark

List of Checks for October 2017
Name

CalPERS-Health

GreatAmerica Financial Svcs

VALIC

Exxon Mobile

ACWA/JPIA

Alexander Torres

Aramark
AT&T

California Water Service Company
Carmel Marina Corporation

HD Supply Waterworks
GreatAmerica Financial Svcs

Jonathan Varela

M.R.W.P.CA.

MNS Engineers

Monterey Bay Air Resources Dist
Monterey Tax-Collector
Monterey County Elections Dept.
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
Pacific Gas & Electric

continued

Praxair Distribution Inc.

Principal Life Group

Redshift Internet Service

Tokay Software
VIA Heart Project

Visa-Eric

continued
continued
continued
continued
continued
Visa-Lidia
continued
continued

Willdan Financial Services

Xerox Corporation

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Conte's Generator Service

Core & Main LP
MNS Engineers

Pacific Gas & Electric

Adriana Melgoza

Aramark

CalPERS-Health

Memo

Operators Uniforms & Staff
Employees Health Benefits-October
Lease of Sorter & Postage Machine
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

Fuel for Trucks

Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement
Operators Uniforms & Staff

Monthly Telephone Services

Water Service at Moro Cojo
Garbage Disposal Fees
Void Check

Annual Property Taxes-Billing Equip
Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement
Bi-Monthly Sanitation Fees
Engineer Fees

Annual Permit Fees for Generators
Property Taxes

Notifying Voters of Election Change
Legal Fees

Steel Garage

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Well Site Supplies

Employees Monthly Life Ins Policy
Monthly DSL Service

Void Check

Battery for AED Device

Panasonic Tablet for Lift Stations
Snacks for 9-19-17 Board Meeting
Lunch Meeting with GM Sciuto
Water Forum: Eric & Ron
Replacement Key for Fire Safe
Monterey County Chamber Meeting
Monthly Web Page Fee

Monthly Operators Cellular Phones
Annual QuickBooks Subscription
Admin Fees for Tax Codes
Quarterly Fee for Copies Made

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Repair & Maintenance Lift Stations
Registers for Meters

Engineer Fees

Moss Landing Lift Stations Zone 3
10-17-2017 Board Meeting
Operators Uniforms-Jackets
Employee Health Benefits-November

Amount
$ 359.49
$ 10,664.69
$ 462.26
$ 1,465.00
$ 327.90
$ 1,035.72
$ 40.00
$ 377.71
$ 273.26
$ 88.70
$ 30.21
$ -
$ 245.31
$ 40.00
$ 23.00
$ 740.00
$ 402.00
$ 678.14
$ 338.07
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,510.50°

13.68
1,079.05
275.28
107.40
69.99
143.92
1,028.99
19.34
86.20
210.88
35.00
60.00
124.95
71.89
499.95
375.00
89.78

10,687.01

1,465.00 °

5,516.00 .
871.06°
1,239.10 .

$
$
$
$
$
$ 146221
$ 343.86
$ 1,262.79
$ 4,041.25
$  966.29
$  100.00
$ 18414
$ 10,664.69

L

=

74



Date
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017

Name
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Hardware
Glenn G. Oania
Gutierrez Consultants
Hinricher, Douglas & Porter LLP
James R. Cochran Jr.
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued
continued
Praxair Distribution Inc.
Ronald J. Stefani
Silvestre Montejano
Aramark
Macias Gini & O'Connell LLP

Number
24511
24512
24513
24514
24515
24516
24517
24518

10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017

10/26/2017
10/26/2017
10/26/2017 1
10/26/2017 2
10/26/2017 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution
10/26/2017 4 PERS-Employer Contribution
Total General Fund-Checking

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

Customer Deposit Fund

10/31/2017 3767 Martin Sandoval
10/31/2017 3768 Guillermo Romero
10/31/2017 3769 Stella Diaz
10/31/2017 3770 Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Anti Freeze for Zone 3 Lift Stations
Parts & Supplies
10-17-2017 Board Meeting
Grant Application Assistance
Annual Audit Fees for 2016-2017
10-17-2017 Board Meeting
Water Testing Fees
Well Sites
Office
Street Lights Zone 1 & 2
Well Site Supplies
10-17-2017 Board Meeting
10-17-2017 Board Meeting
Operator Uniforms and Mats
Accounting GASB 68 Valuation Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
October Closures

BB PPLPLPAPAPLDLPRPAPAARES

P P PO H PP P

P B P AP

Amount
42.37
244.84
100.00
325.50

14,950.00-

100.00
833.00

8,839.58-

170.40

4,118.81-

197.04
100.00
100.00
297.35

1,900.00-

10,708.98 -
1,465.00 -

5,507.62

850.78
1,235.85
1,458.75

115,742.53

52.71
6.97
13.37
286.95
360.00

[



Year 2017 Calendar — United States

Calendar for Year 2017 (United States)

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print. html?year=2017&count...

1

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 8 4 5 8 T
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

50 1220 190 27:@

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

3:0 10:0 180 26:@

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1. -2 8 4
8 B T 8 9 1011
12 13 14 15 18 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

50 1220 20:0 27:@

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 T 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

30 11:0 19:0 26:@

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5:86
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 2627
28 29 30 3

220 10:0 18:0 25:@

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
Lo 5.6 Fi- 8 BAD
11 12 18 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

1.0 9:0 170 23:@ 30:0

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 68 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

9:0 16:0 23.@ 30:©

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 & 4|56
@ T 8 8 1011{12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25|26
27 28 29 30 31

7.0 140 21.:@ 29:©

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
T2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
0. 7™M 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

6:0 13:0 20:@ 27:0

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
g 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

50 1220 19:@ 27:©

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 % 4
8 6 7 B @ 1091
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

4.0 100 18:@ 26:©

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 68 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 18

17 18 49 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

3.0 10:0 18:@ 26:0

| Holidays: ;
Jan 1 New Year's Day | May 29 Memorial Day Nov 10 Veterans Day observed
i Jan 2 'New Year's Day' observed Jul4  Independence Day i Nov 11 Veterans Day
Jan 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day Sep 4 Labor Day Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day
Feb 20 Presidents' Day Oct9 Columbus Day (Most regions) Dec 25 Christmas Day

S o
1of2 11/15/2017, ZOGPM



